From: Drew?2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Rotering, Nancy

Cc Civitello, Amanda

Subject: Re: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you Mayor Rotering. Please give me a call a— if any issue entering the zoom. It should be open for you
now.

From: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 2:47 PM

To: Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>
Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday

Confirmed.
On Jul's, 2022, at 1:41 PM, Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

1 know this is last minute. Can we move this hit time to 2:10 pm CT? Would need her to join this zoom about
2:55

Passcode:

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 11:53 AM

To: Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>, Rotering, Nancy
<nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday

Thanks Drew — Did not receive the Zoom. Could you resend?
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

.. City of Highland Park

1707 St .Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043



cityhpil.com

000

From: Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday ¥

¥

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Here is the zoom link. Amanda should we call you if issues with the zoom?

From: Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2 @nbcuni.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 10:45 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>, nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday

Hi Amanda and Mayor Rotering,

Thanks so much for making the time to come on today. Hallie appreciates you taking the time to speak to
you.

We have you set to be on with her one-on-one about 2:15 pm CT/3:15 pm ET.
I'll have a zoom link shortly. Just wanted to give a timing update.

Thank you,
, {
¢ s

Brian Drew .
MSNBC Booking Producer
Hallie Jackson Reports (3pm)
202 294 3936

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 11:07 PM

To: Drew?2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2 @nbcuni.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday

Hi Brian,
Thank you so much for your kind words of support for our community.

Mayor Nancy Rotcring would be ablc to mect with you at 2 PM tomorrow, Tucsday, July 5 via Zoom, Would you
be so kind as to send the Zoom link to me and Nancy at nrotering/@citvhpil.com?

Thank you,



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

0O0

From: Drew2, Brian {NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2 @nbcuni.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:27 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I hope you and your loved ones are doing okay after today. Is there any chance somebody from the city is
available to come on MSNBC in the 3pm ET/2pm CT hour on Tuesday to talk about the investigation, how
the city is doing, what it needs after today’s shooting. It’d be a live interview with Hallie Jackson. We could
do it from Skype, Factime or Zoom.

Thank you,

Brian Drew

MSNBC Booking Producer
Hallie Jackson Reports (3pm)
202 294 3936



From: Dawn Peters <dpeters@niu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:00 PM

Tor: Ghida Neukirch (gneukirch@cityhpil.com)
Subject: ILCMA Assistance?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida:

| just want you to know you and your community continue to be on my mind, and the minds of many ILCMA members! |
remember the NIU shooting and was devastated and cried for days afterwards. While the community will heal, we will
never forget, nor should we. Is there anything | can do to help? Can | send an email to ILCMA members for any type of
assistance? Know that we are here for you!!

Sincerely,

Dawn S. Petens

Assistant Director, NTU CGS

Executive Director, ILCMA, WCMA, TLGL, and MLI
148 N. 3" St.

NIU Center for Governmental Studies

DeKalb, IL 60115

Phone: 815-753-0923

NORTIIERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
JizE/B Center for )
@ Governmental Studies

Outreach, Engagement, and Information Technologies



From: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight
Monday July 4 during the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

Attachments: image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png;

image007.jpg; image008.png; image008.png; image002.gif; image003.png;
image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image002.gif; image003.png;
image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image002.gif; image003.png;
image004.png; image005.png; image007.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,
I’'m sorry for the delayed update. My colleague Diane has apparently been in touch with the Mayor directly. | didn’t

know this when you and | had been messaging each other. | understand that she’s going on with Andersen at 7 PM CST
and there seems to be a feeling that we would rather not go on after him. If anything changes with that, let us know.

Thanks again!

Shear

Sheara Braun

MSNBC's "All in with Chris Hayes”
212.664.1747 (direct work)
212.664.5554 (main work)

212.413.5193 (fax)
On Jul 5, 2022, at 2:55 PM, Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Just want to confirm that you would like to meet with Mayor Rotering for an interview with Chris Hayes
today, Tucsday, July 5, at 7:30 PM - is that doablc? If so, plcasc forward the Zoom.

Thanks!

Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

[P City of Highland Park




1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, 1llinois 60035

847.926.1043

cityhpil.com

000

From: Civitello, Amanda

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:17 PM

To: 'Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC)' <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Subject: RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the
6p to 8p ET (Sp to 7p CST) hour

Hi Sheara,

Yes, tomorrow, Tuesday, July 5 during the latter half of the hour would work for Mayor Rotering. Would we
be able to do 7:30?

Thank you
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:01 PM

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

Understood. We would love to have her join Chris Hayes Tuesday night during the 8p ET (7p CST) hour.
Will this work?



Thanks Amanda!

Sheara

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitelio@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:59 PM

To: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July
4 during the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

Hi Sheara,

Unfortunately tonight we are not able to schedule individual interviews, while our focus remains on providing
regular media updates regarding the investigation.

Mayor Rotering would be available tomorrow, however, if there are any times that work for you.

Thank you very much for reaching out.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the
6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,
Just checking back in to see if there is any chance that the Mayor or City Manager can join us tonight.

Thanks again,
Sheara



From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July
4 during the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

Hi Sheara,

Thank you for your outreach. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager Neukirch
and follow up with you.

If you need to contact me directly, please call_

Thank you.

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

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:51:24 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the 6p
to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,
I'm a producer for MSNBC’s Chris Hayes. Chris is hosting the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hours tonight.

We are watching this horrible shooting in Highland Park. Would the Mayor be available to join Chris
tonight to talk about what happened? This would be for a LIVE interview for about six or seven minutes



during these two hours. We could accommodate her on FaceTime, Skype, or Zoom. We could also take a
phone interview with her if that’s easier. '

Thanks Amanda!

Regards,
Sheara

Sheara Braun
Producer

MSNBC's "All in with Chris Hayes”
212.664.1747 (work)

212.664.5554 (main)

A

1998




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:02 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the 6p to 8p ET
(5p to 7p CST) hour

Attachments: image008.png

FYI below — 1 think this was the confusion -

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

{1 City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

; @cityhpil,
citvhpil.com

000

From: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the 6p
to 8p ET {5p to 7p CST) hour

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’m sorry for the delayed update. My colleague Diane has apparently been in touch with the Mayor directly. | didn’t know
this when you and | had been messaging each other. | understand that she’s going on with Andersen at 7 PM CST and there
seems to be a feeling that we would rather not go on after him. If anything changes with that, let us know.

Thanks again!

Shear

Sheara Braun

MSNBC's "All In with Chris Hayes”

212.664.1747 (direct work)
212.664.5554 (main work)



212.413.5193 (fax)

OnJul 5, 2022, at 2:55 PM, Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Just want to confirm that you would like to meet with Mayor Rotering for an interview with Chris Hayes today,
Tuesday, July 5, at 7:30 PM - is that doable? If so, please forward the Zoom.

Thanks!

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

() City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

S‘i!!'thl com

000

From: Civitello, Amanda

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:17 PM

To: 'Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC)' <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Subject: RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the 6p
to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

Hi Sheara,

Yes, tomorrow, Tuesday, July 5 during the latter half of the hour would work for Mayor Rotering. Would we be
able to do 7:307

Thank you
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

¢ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com



cityhpil.com

000

From: Braun, Sheara ) (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

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

Understood. We would love to have her join Chris Hayes Tuesday night during the 8p ET (7p CST) hour. Will
this work?

Thanks Amanda!

Sheara

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:59 PM

To: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4
during the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

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

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Ilighland Park, 1llinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivilello@cityhpil.com
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

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ
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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4
during the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

Hi Sheara,

Thank you for your outreach. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager Neukirch and
follow up with you.

If you need to contact me directly, please c-

Thank you.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com




From: Braun, Sheara J (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <sheara.braun@msnbc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:51:24 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: MSNBC's Chris Hayes request to interview Mayor Rotering tonight Monday July 4 during the 6p to
8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hour

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,

I’m a producer for MSNBC'’s Chris Hayes. Chris is hosting the 6p to 8p ET (5p to 7p CST) hours tonight. We
are watching this horrible shooting in Highland Park. Would the Mayor be available to join Chris tonight to
talk about what happened? This would be for a LIVE interview for about six or seven minutes during these
two hours. We could accommodate her on FaceTime, Skype, or Zoom. We could also take a phone interview
with her if that's easier.

Thanks Amanda!

Regards,
Sheara

Sheara Braun

Producer

MSNBC's “All In with Chris Hayes™
212.664.1747 {(woik)

212.664.5554 (main)

%

o

MSNBC







From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:02 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = true

Copy 1 = true

Records Requests = Any/all police reports related to to the Jul 4, 2022 parade shooting,

Copies of any/all documents shared with the Highland Park PD by outside law enforcement agencies, including
the FBI, related to the above incident and/or Robert Crimo 111

Fee Waiver = I am a reporter with the Chicago Tribune and my request is related to news gathering purposes.
The documents are relevant to the public interest in law enforcement's preparation and response to Monday's
shooting.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true

Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true

Articles of opinon or features of interest to the public = true

Acadenmic, scientific, public research or education = False

Mail Request =

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = A.D. Quig

Name of person for whom =

Address =

Day Phone =_

evening phone =

Email = aguigi@chicagotribune.com

signature = Adrienne QUig

Date = 7-5-2022

Client IP = 73.246.97.173




From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:02 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = true

Copy 1 = true

Records Requests = Any/all police reports related to to the Jul 4, 2022 parade shooting.

Copies of any/all documents shared with the Highland Park PD by outside law enforcement agencies, including the
FBI, related to the above incident and/or Robert Crimo 111

Fee Waiver =1 am a reporter with the Chicago Tribune and my request is related to news gathering purposes. The
documents are relevant to the public interest in law enforcement's preparation and response to Monday's shooting.
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

Academic, scientific, public research or education = False

Mail Request =

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = A.D. Quig

Name of person for whom =

Address =

Day Phon—

evening phone =

Email = aquig@chicagotribune.com

signature = Adrienne QUig

Date = 7-5-2022

Client IP = 73.246.97.173




From: Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Rotering, Nancy

Cc: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: Re: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Can you join the zoom now?

From: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 2:47 PM

To: Drew?2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>
Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday

Confirmed.

On Jul 5, 2022, at 1:41 PM, Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I know this is last minute. Can we move this hit time to 2:10 pm CT? Would need her to join this zoom about
2:55

02web.zoom.

https://

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



7 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Rotering, Nancy <nrotering @cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Here is the zoom link. Amanda should we call you if issues with the zoom?
From: Drew?2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2 @nbcuni.com>
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
'l have a zoom link shortly. Just wanted to give a timing update.

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

Mayor Nancy Rotering would be able to meet with you at 2 PM tomorrow, Tuesday, July 5 via Zoom. Would you
be so kind as to send the Zoom link to me and Nancy at nrotering/@citvhpil.com?

Thank you,

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

J City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

Lf 1w Lin)

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
do it from Skype, Factime or Zoom. .

Thank you,

Brian Drew

MSNBC Booking Producer
Hallie Jackson Reports (3pm)
202 294 3936



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:04 PM

To: dpeters@niu.edu

Subject: RE: ILCMA Assistance?

Attachments: image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image001.png;
image008.jpg

Thanks Dawn —

Your support means a great deal, and | am so appreciative of the outpouring of love and assistance. It’s been a horrific,
but the assistance of the FBI, ISP, Lake County and so many others coming together and supporting us has been
incredible.

I'll let you know if anything is needed. Continued prayers for the families and individuals who lost loved ones is
appreciated.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager
* City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direcl: 847.926.1003
ncukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Dawn Peters <dpeters@niu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
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
assistance? Know that we are here for youl!

Sincerely,

Dawn S. Petenws

Assistant Director, NIU CGS

Executive Director, [ILCMA, WCMA, ILGL, and MLI
148 N. 3™ St.



NIU Center for Governmental Studies
DeKalb, 1. 60115
Phone: 815-753-0923

NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

ee[j Center for

‘w Governmental Studies

Outreach, Engagement, and Information Technologies



From: Rudy Espiritu <respiritu@berkeley.ilus>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:04 PM
To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh
Subject: RE: Thinking of You
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ramesh,

That's great news! I'm glad City staff'is safe because I know a number of you staff the parade. Thanks for letting me
know.

Rudy

-------- Original message --------

From: "Kanapareddy, Ramesh" <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Date: 7/5/22 1:43 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Rudy Espiritu <respiritu@berkeley.il.us>

Subject: RE: Thinking of You

CAUTION:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender, can confirm their contact information, were expecting the communication, and know the
content is safe.

Thank you Rudy. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones.

All City staff were safe. We are working with our emergency personnel to provide logistics support, as needed.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807



F: 847.432.9907

kana reddv@cityhpil.com

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE

MYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM

From: Rudy Espiritu <respiritu@berkeley.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy®@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Thinking of You

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Ramesh,

| know it was hectic yesterday, but 1 just wanted you to know that | was thinking about you and hoping you were ok.

Rudy

Rudy Espiritu, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator
Village of Berkeley
Direct: 708.234.2619
respiritu@berkeley.il.us

V3
BERKELEY

Disclaimer

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended only for the individual(s) addressed
in the message and may contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender destroy this message.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended only for the individual(s) addressed
in the message and may contain proprictary and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender destroy this message.







From: Irina Slavina <Irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Hallett, Elliot

Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Elliot,

Our hearts go to you and your team in light of the shooting yesterday. My cousin and family live in Highland Park and
were on the way to the parade when the shooting started. They were unharmed, thankfully. | hope you and your family

and all your colleagues were safe.

Thank you for sending the document.
Kind regards,
Irina

From: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 6:04 AM

To: Irina Slavina <Irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

Good Morning,

Attached is the contract that was approved at City Council last night, Monday, June 27, 2022.

Elliot Hallett
Jr. Management Analyst

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035
847.926.1008
challeti@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Hallett, Elliot

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 2:00 PM

To: 'Irina Slavina' <lrina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses




That is correct. Park Mobile was missing main criteria and was not brought to the scoring phase.

We're having difficulties sending the passport PDF due to the size.

EHiot Hallett
Jr. Management Analyst

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035
847.926.1008
ehallett@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

£ L wling

From: Irina Slavina [mailto:irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai]
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 1:37 PM

To: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@citvhpil.com>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Thank you Elliot!

It seems, we are still missing Passport’s response, and also it appears that Park Mobile was not scored by the city?
Unless you have a separate score sheet for them?

Thank you for clarifying,

Irina

From: Hallett, Elliot <ehaliett@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 6:48 AM

To: Irina Slavina <lrina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

Elliot Hallett
Jr. Management Analyst

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035
847.926.1008

challett@citvhpil.com




000

From: Hallett, Elliot

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 8:44 AM

To: 'Irina Slavina' <Irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

Here is that information, Irina.
The files are large so expect a few emails.

Once an agreement has been approved by City Council I will pass that along.

Elliot Hallett
Jr. Management Analyst

{2 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
847.926.1008
challelt@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Irina Slavina [mailto:Irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ail
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 11:12 AM

To: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Elliot, | appreciate it very much. But can we please receive the documents responsive to the first two points in the
meantime? Or the City Council needs to approve the disclosure under the IL Public Records Act?

Thank you,
Irina

From: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Irina Slavina <Irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses




Hello,

We will be presenting our findings to City Council either June 13 or June 27. | have this noted in my calendar and will be
in touch.

Thank you again for circling back.

Elliot Hallett
Jr. Management Analyst

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park. Illinois 60035
847.9026.1008
challett@cityhpil.com
cilyhpil.com

OO0

From: Irina Slavina [mailto:Irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai]
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 2:58 PM

To: Hallett, Elliot <ghallett@cityhpil.com>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello Elliot,
Hope you are doing well.

I am sorry to keep bugging you. | was wondering, if we can please limit the scop of our initial request if the agreement
with the winning bidder is not yet finalized.

We would like to see the following documents, please:

1. The responses from all bidders
2. Scoring sheet
3. The agreement with the winning bidder (but only if available today, if not —we will request it separately later)

Thank you very much for looking into it,
Irina

From: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27,2022 11:53 AM

To: Irina Slavina <lrina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses




Hello Irina,

Thank you again for reaching out. As of today there has been no formal contract made — V'll share all materials once
things have been finalized between the City of Highland Park and it’s vendor. | have a note on my calendar to provide
this information to you and your team once a contract has been signed.

Thank you for circling back, have a great day.

From: Irina Slavina [mailto:lrina. Slavina@bluesystems.ai]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27,2022 1:28 PM

To: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delpado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello Elliot,

Hope you are doing well.

I was wondering if it is the right time to request copies of documents related to the parking RFP?

We are interested in the submissions and all documents related to evaluation (eg., scoring sheets, etc.), as well as the
contract awarded.

Please let me know what’s the best process to request.
Thank you!
Irina

From: Hallett, Eiliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 5:36 AM

To: Irina Slavina <irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>

Cc: James Delgado <james.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

Good Morning,

As of today there has been no formal contract made — I'll share all materials once things have been finalized between
the City of Highland Park and it’s vendor.

Thank you for circling back, have a great day.

Elliot Hallett
Junior Management Analyst

} City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Thinois 60035

847.026.1008
challett@citvhpil.com




cityhpil.com

00D

From: Irina Slavina [mailto:irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Elliot,

Hope you are doing well.
I am just checking if the parking contract has been awarded so we can make a public records request. No rush on this,

just wanted to see if the timing is right.

Thank you for letting me know,
Irina

From: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15,2022 1:24 PM

To: Irina Slavina <Irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

Of course, Irina.

We're still in the process of gathering information and will be interviewing shortly. Once those are completed and the
project has been awarded we will happily provide Blue Systems with the requested materials.

If you could please provide a formal written request it would be greatly appreciated.

From: Irina Slavina [mailto:lrina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Cc: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: HP Parking RFP responses

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Elliot,

Thanks so much for sending the scoring sheet.

Eventually, we would like to request all four responses submitted and all other scoring documents created, by way of

making a public records request to the City of Highland Park.

Would you please point me to the right mechanism for doing that?
Thank you for your help!



Irina

Irina Slavina
GC & Director of Strategic Parinerships
Blue Systems USA | Smart Mobility

Phone: 224-558-6329

BLUESYSTE

From: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 6:45 AM

To: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Cc: Irina Slavina <lrina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: RE: jsmith@totalparking.net

Please see the attached scoresheet, James.

Have a great day.

From: James Delgado [mailto:James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Irina Slavina <Irina.Slavina@bluesystems.ai>

Subject: RE: jsmith@totalparking.net

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Elliot,

Just a reminder, if you could forward me the scoresheet so we can review.
Thanks in advance.

James

From: Hallett, Elliot <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 3:33 PM

To: James Delgado <James.Delgado@bluesystems.ai>
Subject: jsmith@totalparking.net

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for submitting materials for Highland Park’s Automated Parking and Permit Management RFP. The City
received four proposals from very qualified firms. The submittals were reviewed thoroughly by our Administration and
were scored based on several attributes, including technical and cost information, and the capability to fulfill all project
requirements.

Please see the attached letter with our decision and please let me know if you have any questions.



Elliot Hallett
Junior Management Analyst

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.9206.1008

ehalleti@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: atapia@cityhpil.com

Sent: ' Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:06 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: One Centralized Victims Fund
Legit?

- Andrés

Andrés Tapia
Highland Park City Councilmember

Cell +1 [

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:35 PM

To: terossberg@pdhp.org <tgrossberg@pdhp.org>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>;
kstone@cityhpil.com <kstone@cityhpil.com>; atapia@cityhpil.com <atapia@cityhpil.com>;
astolberg@cityhpil.com <astolberg@cityhpil.com>; alidawer@cityhpil.com <alidawer@ cityhpil.com>;

mholleman@cityhpil.com <mholleman@cityhpil.com>; ablumberg@cityhpil.com <ablumberg@cityhpil.com>;
Danielle Sharfman

Subject: One Centralized Victims Fund

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Everyone,

We, at VictimsFirst, are offering to be the repository for the Centralized Victims Fund for your City and have
already spoken to special master Kenneth Feinberg (Boston Bombing, 9/11, Orlando, Va Tech, Aurora) who we
have worked with previously. He is willing to help so that issues of probate, trusts, etc. can be handled efficiently
and smoothly in a timely manner for the victim base.

We have already spoken to the very pure-hearted Danielle Sharfman (cc'd here). We are combining efforts so those
who have already donated will be able to receive a tax deduction. By allowing that, it also encourages more
donations when donors know they can write them off.

There is usually only a 3 week window before the news media moves on to collect donations for victims.

VictimsFirst already has an IRS standing to give financial gifts directly out to victims and survivors of mass
shootings and have a track record of doing so. We are known, trusted, and are fully transparent in giving 100% to
victims. We are doing so in Uvalde, Buffalo and have done so in Sutherland Springs, Atlanta Spa shootings,
Indianapolis Fed Ex, El Paso, Sacramento, and Boulder, etc.

We are families of previous mass shootings. We take NO ADMIN fees and ensure 100% of what is collected goes
straight to those most directly impacted.



I was born and raised downstate in Illinois, went to college in Illinois, worked in Chicago for years. Dr. Blair is a
graduate of the University of Illinois in Chicago.
We have families of the deceased with us who live in Illinois from both the Aurora, CO and NIU mass shootings.

We want to make sure that re-traumatization/re-victimization of families of the mass shooting there in Highland
Park does not occur, and if there is no centralized VictimsFund, that will inevitably happen. Nonprofits like United
Way and Red Cross are community-based funds. They do not give 100% directly to victims and previous mass
shooting victims across this country are aware of this.

We have lived this experience ourselves and can guide you through the process.
Warmly,

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

Family of deceased, Aurora, CO mass shooting
Family of survivor of Route 91 Vegas mass shooting
(213) 440-1771

Dr. Zachary Blair
VP, VictimsFirst
(360) 580-2771



From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:08 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: Google Alert - Daily Digest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

nancy rotering

NEWS

6 dead, 30 wounded in shooting at Chicago-area July 4 parade -

NBC12
NBC12

At least six people died and 24 were wounded in a shooting at a July Fourth parade in
the Chicago suburb of Highland Park, and officers are ...

B Flag as trslevant

Highland Park shooting: 6 dead, many wounded at parade near Chicago -

Columbia Daily Tribune
Columbia Daily Tribune
Six people were killed and about 24 wounded as gunfire and chaos shatter a Fourth of July parade in the

Chicago suburb of Highland Park.

[3 THg as lraislar i

LIVE: Biden gives remarks on Independence Day - KFYR
KFYR

A deadly shooting at an Independence Day parade in a Chicago suburb rattled
Monday's celebrations across the U.S. and further rocked a country ...
Nancy Rotering on Twitter: “Highland Park Police are responding to an incident in

downtown ... - twitter.com
Fuli Coverage

B« B Flag as inrelevant

See more resuits | Edit this alert

highland park

NEWS




At least 6 are dead after shooting incident in Highland Park, lil. - NPR

NPR

At least six people are dead and at least two dozen are injured after an an active shooter incident in the city
of Highland Park, Iii.

People Should Avoid Downtown Highland Park as Manhunt for Gunman

Continues
NBC Chicago

The shooting happened just after 10 a.m. when a gunman opened fire on the downtown parade. Highland
Park police described the shooter as a white man ...

PG BT TRV

‘Shocked': President Biden Releases Statement on Highland Park Parade Mass
Shooting

NBC Chicago

President Joe Biden said he was "shocked,” but grateful for first responders in wake of a mass shooting at
the Highland Park independence Parade ...

Flag as ol

Ses more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
View all your aleris

Send Feedback



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:08 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Support Letter from IPELRA

Attachments: image002.png; image004.png; image006.png; image005.png; image007.png;

image008.png; image009.png; image001.png; Letter from the IPELRA
President_HP.PDF

For our files -

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

& City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@citvhpil.com

000

From: White, Cristina <cwhite@warrenville.il.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Cc: rcrad01s@illinois.edu; roxanne.bonner@mwrd.org; tameika.Jones@waukeganil.gov; Ibarry@ill12thcourt.gov;
"Jennifer McMahon ' <jmcmahon@stcharlesil.gov>; John Schwarz <jschwarz@villageofwinfield.com>;
rsmith@cbslawyers.com; Brenda Blough <brenda@aurorapubliclibrary.org>; Bob Smith <rsmith@cbslawyers.com>
Subject: Letter from IPELRA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ghida and Emily: Please find attached a letter from all of us at IPELRA. We are thinking of you during this challenging
time.

Respectfully,

Cristina White | Assistant City Administrator
CITY OF WARRENVILLE

35258 Manning Avenue | Warrenville, IL 60555
P: 630-836-3025 | F: 630-393-6948
cwhite@warrenville.il.us
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lilinois Public Employer Labor Relations Association

Ph: 847-378-7711
Fx: 847-378-7070

6133 N. River Road, Suite 1120
Rosemont, IL 60018
www.ipelra.org

July 5, 2022

Dear Ghida and Emily:

On behalf of the Illinois Public Employer Labor Relations Association (IPELRA), we
wish to share our heartfelt condolences for the lives lost, those injured, and all those
affected during the mass shooting event on July 4th. There are no words to fully express
the sadness we feel for the Highland Park community.

While as community leaders we hope something like this never happens, we know all too
well that it is happening with more frequency. There is no solace in that fact, but
hopefully there is some comfort in knowing that your neighbors and the larger
community of local government professionals stand with you.

We applaud the professionalism and response of the Highland Park first responders and
stafl, as well as all the other agencies providing aid during and after the incident. It is no
small thing to push through the emotional toll of this situation to serve those in need and

be the leaders the moment requires.

In the aftermath of this tragedy, we offer our support to your organization in whatever
way may help as you begin to heal and recover.

Respectfully,
éﬁ%}}hite
IPELRA President



From: etaub@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:11 PM
To: djensen@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: 'Office Hours"??

Hi Don,

We are not going to make it tomorrow as we are still involved in the shooting incident response. I'd be happy to
connect tomorrow afternoon or Thursday to talk about Walt or anything else you need.

Emily

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
847.721.5387 mobile
claub@citvhpil.com

From: Jensen, Don <djensen®@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>
Subject: 'Office Hours"??

Emily,

I have HR Office Hours t WTP on my agenda for tomorrow morning.

Please advise whether HR will be represented.

I know of no general HR questions from staff (maybe a Local 150 negotiations update?).
Personally, I'd like to go over the City recognition policy so that we can begin planning for

Walt Willing’s departure NEXT MONTH and recruitment of his (in-house promotxonal
position) replacement and subsequent recruitment of a new Operator.

DJ

Donald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production

City of Highland Park

1707 StJohns Avenue
Highland Park, inois 60035

847.433-4355 Plant
847.926.1193 Fax



diensen@cilyhpil.com

cityhpil.com
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From: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Ghida S. Neukirch; Glenn, Nicholas
Subject: Fwd: Washington Post
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida,

Here is a FOIA from the reporter from the Washington Post I called
you about.

In addition, we also received inquiries from the New York Times
and ABC News New York bureau.

Please advise me what I can release -- if your city attorney is
involved, please encourage them to reach out to Sara Boucek,
attorney for District 112, she can be reached at 217-781-4877

Thank you Ghida!
ML

cc: Nicholas Glenn, Director of Communications

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Boburg, Shawn <Shawn.Boburg@washpost.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 2:05 PM

Subject: Washington Post

To: mlubelfeld@nssd112.org <mlubelfeld@nssd112 org>

Dr. Lubelfeld:



This is Shawn Boburg from The Washington Post. I'm working on a story about Bobby Crimo, the suspect in the
July 4 parade shooting.

I have a few questions I'm hoping you can help answer:

1. What schools did Robert Crimo Il attend and what were the dates of his attendance?

2.
3. Were there ever disciplinary actions taken against Bobby Crimo involving violence, threats of violence

or other serious matters

I may be reached by email _

Thank you,

Shawn Boburg

] S Michael Lubelfeld, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

1936 Green Bay Rd. Highland Park, IL 60035




From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:12 PM

To: Rich_Stokluska@ajg.com

Cc tim_corr@ajg.com; Ethan_Salsinger@ajg.com
Subject: RE: Parade Shooting

Rich, Thank you for reaching out, your kind words, taking my call this morning, and advising that the City's Carriers were put on notice. As
discussed, the City is interested in understanding what type of costs are and are not covered for this type of incident by the City's terrarism
and other insurance policies. When you, Tim, or Ethan have had a chance to review the City’s polices, one of you please advise. Thanks
again.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

¢ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

L f A v din

From: Rich Stokluska <Rich Stokluska@ajg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:42 AM

To: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Parade Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Julie, so sorry for the tragic event that occurred yesterday. | still couldn't believe it when | first heard what had
occurred.

Please let us know if there is anything that we can do to help or if there are any resources we can provide to
Highland Park.

If you need to reach me, my cell i— Ethan and Tim are available as well.



From: djensen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:13 PM
To: etaub@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: 'Office Hours"??

I suspected as much.

No rush on recruiting & recognition.
Thanks,

Don

Donald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production

From: Taub, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>
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
etaub@cityhpil.com

From: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>
Subject: "Office Hours"??

Emily,
I have HR Office Hours t WTP on my agenda for tomorrow morning.

Please advise whether HR will be represented.
1



I know of no general HR questions from staff (maybe a Local 150 negotiations update?).

Personally, I'd like to go over the City recognition policy so that we can begin planning for
Walt Willing’s departure NEXT MONTH and recruitment of his (in-house promotional
position) replacement and subsequent recruitment of a new Operator.

DJ

Donald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Production

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johas Avenue

Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.433.4355 Plant
847.926.1193 Fax

diensen@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

L L Lin




From: lati, Marisa <Marisa.lati@washpost.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:14 PM

To: liogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Confirming death toll in Highland Park shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi, Chief Jogmen —

I’m helping cover yesterday’s Highland Park shooting for The Washington Post and wanted to check whether the
death toll remains at 6. We saw a news story reporting that 7 people were killed, and we wondered if we missed
an update.

Thanks,
Marisa lati

Reporter | The Washington Post
202-334-6780 (w)



From: Mike Bartholomew <MBartholomew@desplaines.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:14 PM
To: Ghida Neukirch
Subject: We are here if need anything

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ghida
" | wanted to give you a couple of days before | sent you any email. | know you were probably crazy busy. | know my fire chief
helped out at incident command and we sent some equipment over the past weekend. | hope you know it goes without
saying if there’s anything you need from Des Plaines just give me a call anytime.

Can’timagine w!at you !ave to deal with stay strong and we will talk soon.

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

This e-mail message, and any attached files (collectively, this "E-mail Message"), is intended solely for the individuals or
entities to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law, including protected health information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an agent or
employee of the intended recipient who is authorized to receive this E-mail Message, please notify the sender immediately
and delete this E-mail Message from your computer. Do not read, view, or copy this E-mail Message, and do not disclose it
to anyone else. Reading, viewing, copying, or disclosing this E-mail Message may be prohibited, restricted, and/or
punishable by law. The statements, opinions, and views expressed by the author in this E-mail Message are the personal
statements, opinions, and views of the author only, and they should not be construed, deemed, or interpreted to be those
of the City of Des Plaines or any other elected or appointed official, officer, agent, or employee of the City of Des Plaines. All
e-mail messages, and any attached files, sent to and from the City of Des Plaines may be public records obtainable by the
public under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.



From: Fuschetto, Hania <HFuschetto@northshore.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida; Anne Flanigan Bassi; Farley, Sarah; jditomasso@pdhp.org;
lgogola@pdhp.org

Subject: List of National and Local External Resources.Crisis.2022.xlIsx

Attachments: image885166.PNG; External Resources.Crisis.2022.xlsx

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Attached please find a list of local, regional and national counseling resources as well as links to valuable
information on trauma, coping skills for children and adults.

Thank you to everyone who shared information and please feel free to pass this along to family, friends,
colleagues and community members.

Sending everyone warm wishes and big hugs,
Hania
Hania Fuschetto, MS | Community Relations

Glenbrook & Highland Park Hospitals
hfuschetto@northshore.org

p. 847.480.2630
f. 847.480.3974

=NorthShore

Universily HealthSystem

Legal Disclaimer: Information contained in this e-mail, including any files transmitted with it, may contain confidential medical or business information intended only
for use by the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure, use, copying, distribution or taking of any action based on the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. Review by any individual other than the intended recipient does not waive or surrender the physician-patient privilege or any other legal rights. If you
received this e-mail in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return email.




From: Dawn Peters <dpeters@niu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:15 PM
To: Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: RE: ILCMA Assistance?
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks Ghida - If it’s ok, | will send an e-blast to ILCMA members ( | did post something on the ILCMA Facebook page, but
not sure of its reach).

Hugs!!

Dawn

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:04 PM

To: Dawn Peters <dpeters@niu.edu>

Subject: RE: ILCMA Assistance?

Thanks Dawn -
Your support means a great deal, and |1 am so appreciative of the outpouring of love and assistance. It’s been a horrific, but

the assistance of the FBI, ISP, Lake County and so many others coming together and supporting us has been incredible.

I'll let you know if anything is needed. Continued prayers for the families and individuals who lost loved ones is appreciated.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

} City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.026.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

£ Lv Lin

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



Dawn S. Peters

Assistant Director, NIU CGS

Executive Director, ILCMA, WCMA, ILGL, and MLI
148 N. 3 St.

NIU Center for Governmental Studies

DeKalb, IL. 60115

Phone: 815-753-0923

NORTHERN ILLINGIS UNTVERSITY

Center for ]
Governmental Studies

Cutreach, Engagement, and Information Technologles




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:16 PM
To: dpeters@niu.edu
Subject: RE: ILCMA Assistance?

Terrific — thanks.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, IHlinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003

3!gegk!mh@g hp;_l.com

000

From: Dawn Peters <dpeters@niu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: ILCMA Assistance?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks Ghida — If it’s ok, | will send an e-blast to ILCMA members ( | did post something on the ILCMA Facebook page, but
not sure of its reach).

Hugs!!

Dawn

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:04 PM

To: Dawn Peters <dpeters@niu.edu>

Subject: RE: ILCMA Assistance?

Thanks Dawn —
Your support means a great deal, and | am so appreciative of the outpouring of love and assistance. It's been a horrific, but
the assistance of the FBI, ISP, Lake County and so many others coming together and supporting us has been incredible.

I’ll let you know if anything is needed. Continued prayers for the families and individuals who lost loved ones is appreciated.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

¢li¢ City of Highland Park



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

I just want you to know you and your community continue to be on my mind, and the minds of many ILCMA members! |
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

NIU Center for Governmental Studics

DecKalb, TL. 60115

Phonc: 815-753-0923

NORTHERN ILLINOTS UNIVIERSITY

zs[) Center for )
@ Governmental Studies

Qutreach, Engagement, and Information Technologies



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:16 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: draft media release

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
See below —

City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Highland Park, Illineis — In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July
Parade, the City of Highland Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community
events:

¢ Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14

o Takeout Tuesday at The Lot, July 12

e World Music Fest at The Lot, July 16

This summer, the City has celebrated the return of traditional and new events after two years of pandemic-
related cancellations. The devastating attack at the City’s Fourth of July Parade was a horrific,
heartbreaking incident for a close-knit community that values connections between neighbors and
treasures opportunities to gather together. The City extends its deepest condolences to the families,
friends, and loved ones of the victims.

Information regarding future events will be shared at cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she /her / hers

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

It's the least | can do!!

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
neukirch@cityhpil.com

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
Your support means a great deal, and | am so appreciative of the outpouring of love and assistance. It’s been a horrific, but
the assistance of the FBI, ISP, Lake County and so many others coming together and supporting us has been incredible.

1



Ill let you know if anything is needed. Continued prayers for the families and individuals who lost loved ones is appreciated.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
ncukirch@citvhpil.co

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
148 N, 37 St.

NIU Center for Governmental Studies

DeKalb, IL 60115

Phone: 815-753-0923

NORTHERN TLLINOIS UNIVLRSITY

Center for
Governmental Studies

Outreach, Engagement, and Information Technologies

EE



From: egli@waterisac.org

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:17 PM
To: djensen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Checking In

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Don,

I wanted to check in and see how you and your crew are doing following the shooting that occurred yesterday in your
community. Foremost, | hope that none of you were affected directly by the incident. Also, | saw reports stating that many
roads and businesses in Highland Park are closed today, and | hope those aren’t causing any significant disruptions.

| hope all is as well as can be, and please let me know if we can be of any assistance.

Very Respectfully,
Chuck

Charles Egli
Director of Preparedness and Response

< WATER

39 7« ISAC

eqli@waterisac.org
Mobile:

Office: 202-331-0479
24-hr Incident Line: 866-H20-ISAC
www.waterisac.org



From: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:20 PM
To: ejason@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

Thank you. We are going to schedule a debriefing session with Family Service of Lake County for individuals who were at the
parade at the time of the incident, potentially tomorrow. | think it’s important we all attend. They will be here on site at City
Hall for what sounds like the four of us: Myself, Amanda, Ghida, and you. It's meant to be a group session that allows us to
just talk if we're comfortable.

From: Jason, Erin <gjason@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

Nick -

We were only aware of you being there however | will send an email to CMO team to double check. Thank you!
Erin

From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

Anyone else viewing that you're aware of?

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: City Hall Parade Employee List

Working or viewing - I only know working:

CMO During Time of Parade:
Ghida

Erin

Amanda

CMO working post incident 7/4;
Ghida

Erin

Amanda

Emily

Nick



Jennifer A.

Carolyn (remote) - business enews
Melissa (remote) - business enews

Laura (remote) - food organizing w/ CBM

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:31:44 PM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: City Hall Parade Employee List

Can you please provide me with a list of all City Hall staff that were in attendance?

Nick Barnes
Human Resources Generalist

@ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, illinois 60035

847.926.1013 direct
847.433.2940 fax

nbarnes@citvhpil.com

cityhpil.com

£ Xy Rin



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:20 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Event cancellation PR

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Highland Park, Illinois — In light of the tragic shooling at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July
Parade, the City of Highland Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community
events:

o Food Truck Thursdays, July 7and July 14

o Takeout Tuesday at The Lot, July 12

¢ World Music Fest at The Lot, July 16

This summer, the City has celebrated the return of traditional and new events after two years of pandemic-
related cancellations. The devastating attack at the City's Fourth of July Parade was a horrific,
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

¥ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043




From: Linda Blackman <linda@lindablackman.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Leigh Delaney

Subject: Leigh-we just spoke -Spokesperson and Crisis Communication for Law enforcement
Attachments: Collier County Sheriff's Office Letter of Recommendation.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Leigh,

We just spoke on the phone. Please let me know that this email reaches you.

The promised letter of recommendation from the Collier County Sheriff’s Office (CCSO) in Naples, Florida, is
attached. For years, I have provided Spokesperson and Crisis Communication Training for the CCSO.

I used to live in Highland Park and grew up in Lincolnwood. I will be back in the area this Friday for my High
School Reunion.

Please let me stop by to see how I can be of help while I’'m in town. Iam available remotely if you, Chief Jogman
or anyone else from the amazing team, who is working together to deal with the horrific mass shooting, would like
to speak sooner. My phone number is 239-777-1776. Please feel free to share this email.

Have also included a couple of screen captures from the recent news conferences.

Thank you so much for taking the time to talk with me and for reading this communication.

All the best,

Linda Blackman, CSP
Newspaper Columnist
Certified Speaking Professional
Signature Speaking, LLC

*Presentation Skills
*Media/Crisis Training
Presentational Selling

239-777-1776
Linda@LindaBlackman.com
www.LindaBlackman.com




WATCH: Police name 'person of interest’ for 4th of July parade shooting in Highland P..




SHERIFF KEVIN RAMBOSK

June 14, 2022

To Whom It May Concern:

Sheriff Rambosk and 1 highly recommend Linda Blackman, founder of Signature Speaking LLC,
to train your people who must interact with the public and the media.

For years, the Collier County Sheriff's Office (CCSO) has had the privilege of working with
Linda Biackman of Signature Speaking. Linda is an extraordinary speaker and trainer to bring
to your organization, company, or annual meeting.

The purpose of this lefter is to quickly detail the reasons the CCSO chooses to utilize Linda’s services and
unigue perspectives. Signature Speaking LLC has given the following and much more to the CCSO:

e Provides CCSO participants copyrighted formulas that make facing the media and
public easier
+ Features Linda Blackman, who is a strong proponent of law enforcement, as the frainer
o A former television news anchor, reporter, and cable talk show
o A motivational speaker
o An author and newspaper columnist
« Creates customized training materiais and programs along with customized scenarios
for our CCSO members assigned to a variely of duties
+ Enhances each CCSO participant's ability to address various audiences and situations ranging
from handling the media, news conferences, and one-on-one interviews
to speaking with the public at Homeowners’ Association meetings, governmental meetings, and
other gatherings
+ Prepares CCSO deputies and all those attending sessions with lots of practice in conjunction with
videotaping and analysis of participant performance
» Delivers proven training to the Collier County Sheriff's Office — with consistent hlgh ratings given
by participants to Linda and her company

Linda helps our members with soundbites, public speaking, crisis communications and how
to respond to the media and public.

in summary, Linda Blackman is exiremely easy to work with. Signature Speaking LLC provides targeted,
hard-hitting training which is essential for those representing the CCSO.

Sincerely,

@’Wmf{(/ @f)ﬁ//

Stephanie Spell, Chief
Cuollier County Sheriff's Office



From: Drew2, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Rotering, Nancy

Cc Civitello, Amanda

Subject: Re: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you so much for making the time to speak to Hallie today. We really appreciate the opportunity while we all know you
are so busy hoping to help your community heal.

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

{7 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035

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
I’'ll have a zoom link shortly. Just wanted to give a timing update.

Thank you,

Brian Drew

MSNBC Booking Producer
Hallie Jackson Reports (3pm)
202294 3936

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

Mayor Nancy Rotcring would be ablc to mect with you at 2 PM tomorrow, Tucsday, July 5 via Zoom. Would you
be so kind as to send the Zoom link to me and Nancy at nrotering/@ citvhpil.com?

Thank you,



Amanda Civitello
Commnunications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@eityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Drew?, Brian (NBCUniversal) <Brian.Drew2 @nbcuni.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:27 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: MSNBC Request 2pm CT Tuesday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

| hope you and your loved ones are doing okay after today. Is there any chance somebody from the city is
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
202 2943936



From:

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:23 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: from a non-constituent
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nancy, just a note to express my appreciation for your compassionate remarks today about Bobby Crimo--
"through the tattoos, I see the little boy." A useful reminder to us all. Thanks.
Cal Fentress (Northfield)



From:

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:23 PM
To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Joining CERT
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

My name is Carlos Perez, I live in Highwood and I would like to join CERT.
Members of my family were at the parade and that made me realized I should have joined CERT a while ago.
Please let me know whatbare the steps to follow to join.

Thank you.



From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:24 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: [DRAFT] Highland Park Mass Shooting 7/5/22 Press Briefing #2
Attachments: Crimo Photo,jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Lake County Major Crime Task Force
Media Release

Date: July 5, 2022

Contact: Christopher Covelli, LCMCTF Spokesman
Mobile:

E-Mail: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov

Highland Park Mass Shooting 7/5/22 Press Briefing #2

Highland Park Police Department, Lake County Major Crime Task Force, and the Lake County Coroner’s Office
will hold a press briefing at 3:15 p.m. at the Highland Park Police Department (1677 Old Deerfield Road, Highland
Park). The briefing will serve to provide an update into the events of the Independence Day mass shooting.

FROM THIS POINT FORWARD, ALL MEDIA EMAILS SHOULD BE SENT TO:
Communications(@cityhpil.gov
All prior media inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.

The attached photo is of Crimo while he was dressed in woman’s clothing, which was discussed at the 11:00 a.m.
press briefing.

End of Release

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and
please delete this message. '






From: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:25 PM

To: kmccaulou@cityhpil.com; rboyko@cityhpil.com; llukasik@cityhpil.com; ncristea@cityhpil.com; cchung@cityhpil.com;
drodriguez@cityhpil.com; sjackson@cityhpil.com; rpeterson@cityhpil.com

Subject: Food Donations

Team,

The City is accepting food donations at the City's Emergency Operations Center (EOC) located at Fire Station 33. Roman accepted a food
donation for the Mayor this morning, which | drove over to the EOC. Please advise donors to take food donations to the front lobby of Fire
Station 33. If they are not able to take them to Fire Station 33, we can certainly accept them here at CH, along with the information in this
file, that the donor is willing to share, and | will make arrangements for transport to Fire Station 33. The value in column N will be internally
estimated and should not be discussed with the donor.

A broader communications on donations, in general, will be distributed [ater today or tomorrow. Since food donations are arriving quickly
and are the most likely donations to show up at the Finance windows, | wanted to share this separate email.

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She / Her / Hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1020 Offiec phone
847.432.2617 Fax

jlogan@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000




From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:25 PM

To: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Thank you Nick - | am with Ghida and we want to make sure it is something we can all realistically participate in
tomorrow. Do you have a time for our group yet? Thanks for any info you could share.

Erin

From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

Thank you. We are going to schedule a debriefing session with Family Service of Lake County for individuals who were at
the parade at the time of the incident, potentially tomorrow. 1 think it's important we all attend. They will be here on
site at City Hall for what sounds like the four of us: Myself, Amanda, Ghida, and you. It's meant to be a group session
that allows us to just talk if we’re comfortable.

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

Nick —
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

From: Jason, Erin <ejasen@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitelo@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: City Hall Parade Employee List




Working or viewing - I only know working:

CMO During Time of Parade:
Ghida

Ern

Amanda

CMO working post incident 7/4:

Ghida

Erin

Amanda

Emily

Nick

Jennifer A,

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
Highland Park, 1inois 60035

847.026.1017% direct
847.433.2940 fax

nbarnes@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:26 PM
To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Google Alert - Highland Park, IL
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi_ghland Park‘, IL__ “

ppens updales

NEWS

'Impossible to imagine:' Police seek rooftop gunman after 6 killed at Highland

Park July 4 parade

Daily Herald

A massive manhunt continues in Highland Park for a rooftop gunman who shot and killed six people who
were aut watching the Fourth of July parade ...

EiF

'Nothing short of horrific': Highland Park residents, officials react to parade

shooting
Deily Heraid
A police officer reacts as he walks in downtown Highland Park, lll., a suburb of Chicago, Monday, July 4,

2022, where a mass shooting took place ...

B Fag as vrelovant

Reproductive Rights Protest Planned In Tulsa Tonight - News on 6
News on 6

Protestors plan on gathering Monday night at the Dream Keepers Park near 21st and Boulder to march for
reproductive rights.

Manhunt on after rooftop gunman kills 8, injures 24 at July 4th parade in Chicage

suburb
WFMZ

The suspect remained on the loose hours later as authorities scoured the area. Police say a white male likely
fired on the festivities froma ...

B B Flag as firelevant



Highland Park parade mass shooting LIVE updates — Active shooter remains at

large after ...
The Sun

GUNSHOTS sent spectators at a Fourth of July parade running as police and paramedics arrived on the
scene to aid the injured and hunt for the ...

B B Fiag =t iredevant

Cancelled: Lake Forest Festival & Fireworks - Patch
Patch
Monday July 4, 2022: Cancelled: Lake Forest Festival & Fireworks Due to the shooting in Highland Park, the

Annual Lake Forest Festival...

White Sox Issue Statement on Highland Park Tragedy, Cancel Fireworks - Spot

On Hlinois

Spot On lllinois

White Sox issue statement on Highland Park tragedy originally appeared on NBC Sports Chicago The White
Sox have issued a statement.

B B Flay a5 firelevent

“Very active investigation" after deadly shooting at Fourth of July

parade in Highland Park, lili...
The Chestnut Post

"You are admitting to a crime." Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez believes Mark Meadows,
along with the several other Republicans who allegedly asked for ...

B E Flag asjrrelevant

See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerts

=

11834

IReceive this alert ay R8S feed

Send Feedback



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:26 PM

To: MJacobson@newshour.org; ASchmitz@newshour.org

Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Attachments: image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png;
image007.png

Ali can call me at 224,707.7223.

Please forward the link, thanks.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

J City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, IHinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

000

From: Murrey Jacobson <Mlacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: Re: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

It would be Skype actually
Is there a cell number where Ali can call you with the info as well as email it?

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>; Murrey Jacobson <MJacohson@newshour.org>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Yes, we are all set! Can you forward the Zoom?



Amanda Civitello
Commuunications Manager
she /her/ hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

00D

From: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:36 PM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda — looping back in to see if we are set for 4PM CT/5PM ET. | can help all of you with logistics for the interview
and coordinating with our production team to make sure things are as seamless and as easy as possible for all of you
during this time. | also left a voicemail, but I'm sure things are extremely hectic at the moment.

and | can text if that’s easier for all of you.
Again, thank you so much, and let me know if you need anything.

From: Ali Schmitz <>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:48 AM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@ cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Amanda,

I’'m reaching out to make sure we are set for this afternoon.

| can help coordinate on Skype this afternoon and answer any questions you may have about the interview. My cell is
iif you need anything, and | can text if that’s easier for all of you.

I want to also send my condolences. | have a close friend who works regularly in the city, and | know how lovely it is.

From: Murrey Jacobson <Mlacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: Re: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Amanda,

Thank you very much. And our consolations to you and so many people there during this horrible time.



We would very much like to interview her at that time -- 4 pm CST, probably for about 5 or 6 minutes or so.
Our anchor, Judy Woodruff, will interview her.

Let's plan on that. | am adding my colleague, Ali Schmitz, who can help sort through the details. We do need
to do a Skype check at some point later this AM or early to mid-afternoon that uses both the laptop and the
location she will be doing this from so we can check signal strength, picture quality and audio, etc.

The control room will probably connect with her around 3:55 pm CST to make sure all is clear before we
record.

Does she have a Skype account/handle? Please send along when you can, along with a number where she
can be contacted while we are doing the recording. If she doesn't have a Skype account, we can send a guest
link to be used through a Chrome browser. But if she or Highland Park has a Skype account we could use, that
would be best.

Thanks so much.
Ali will follow up with more. But do let us know about a couple of these questions when you can, please. |
know you are all very busy so we appreciate the time. And again, we are so sorry for the losses and trauma

there. | have family there myself who have long lived in the community and they are trying to come to terms
with it.

Thank you,

Murrey

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>

Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Murrey,
Thank you for reaching out. Would 4PM CT/5PM ET work?

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / ber / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, [llinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: Murrey Jacobson <Mlacobson@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:38 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi,

We would like to interview the Mayor this afternoon on the PBS NewsHour about the community's response
and efforts to deal with the shooting. We could interview her via Skype.

Please let me know if there's a way we could make it work this afternoon or this evening and | can have
someone from my team coordinate on logistics.

| can be reached at this email and on my _

Thankyou,

Murrey Jacobson
Sr. Producer, National Affairs
PBS NewsHour




From: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Covington, Deborah; Kite, Tracey; Dierking, Pam; alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Cc itay milner

Subject: FW: Trauma

Attachments: ITC potential support following Highland Park incident.docx; Highland Park - flyer for parents.docx
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Looking at time for call tomorrow 10:00-11:30 AM Chicago time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606
DanielGoldwin@juf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Dcrm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Subject: Trauma

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify the
sender prior to taking any action.

- o
LT W e UL s Vinse

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest
p: (312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
dem@chicago.mfa.gov.il
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ITC: Psychosocial training and support

Horrific shooting incident on nation’s celebration day in Highland Park, IL deeply
shocked the whole community— the ripple effect of this horrific incident impacts many in
different ways. For many individuals and families this event will remain a traumatic
experience of their life for long time and the community will need some time to recover
as well.

Over the next few days, the response, both operational and psychosocial, will transition
from the immediate phase to providing a mid to long-term response, requiring
comprehensive coordination, deliberate planning of emotional support provision to
various circles of impact along the timeline, including identification of needs for these
phases and availability of recourses.

In light of the reality described above, and based on our experience in supporting the
psycho-social response to multiple incidents in Israel and around the world, the
following steps are recommended:

o Identification, mapping and scoping of needs of different groups of people
impacted by the incident in various intensity (families that lost their loved ones,
survivors, parents/children of missing and dead, community institutions such
as schools, first responders and care-providers etc.) including the projection of
those needs’ development along time, including various time marks (end of
forensic procedures, funerals, back to school, holidays and so on).

+ |dentification, mapping and scoping of psycho-social support recourses (it
should be kept in mind that such a transition also comes with withdrawal of
“helping hands” that will be so useful during the first days and gradual
decrease in availability of outside help. Also the initial response always
characterized by certain level of duplications and deficits as one, due to the
fact that multiple organizations are “jumping in” to help, not always in most
coordinated way. a

o Development of mid and long term, detailed and coordinated plan for
prolonged psycho-social response, based on development of common
language, utilizing all available community recourses (not only mental health
professionals), progressing from short-term interventions, targeting acute
trauma to full rehabilitation, focusing on It on strength and resilience of the
community and its members.

From our perspective and experience, the recommended way to deal with these
chailenges is via a comprehensive systematic community approach that enables all the
local agencies and stakeholders, formal and informal, to share their knowledge and
resources and integrate their actions in favour of the community so that a continuum of
care can be created in a shared language and culture of services.
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ITC is capable and willing to share our expertise and experience in psycho-social

response following traumatic events (by conducting online and offline training sessions)

on following topics:

Augmentation of local experts’ capacity in trauma focused care for individuals,
families and groups including but not limited to -

O

Tools for provision of non-stigmatized direct care from the acute
phase onwards, for individuals and families.

Diagnosis, triage and initial intervention principles, models and modules
for Acute Stress Reaction (ASR) / Acute Stress Disorder (ASD) as well as
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)

Trauma focused evidence based techniques

Practical skills on psycho-social interventions in traumatic stress
situations

Identification, mitigation and management of compassion fatigue and
burm-out symptoms amongst first responders and care providers

Treating grief and bereavement

Development of a continuum of services to deal with psycho-trauma
and rehabilitation.

Support in development of community resilience restoration plan, empowering
and training the formal and informal leadership and professional services in the
areas of health, welfare, education and community (including faith leaders) as
well as local NGOs by training trainers and creating a cascade model of
providing psycho education.

Development and implementation of non-stigmatized emotional support
mechanism and language to address the well being of first responders and care
providers, that were and still are involved in incident, focusing on mitigation and
decrease of burn-out and compassion fatigue levels among those.
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Potential audiences for ITC training programs may include:

Executives — City of Highland Park leadership and heads of departments and
services, lay leaders, first responders’ management and team leaders,
administration, HR etc.

Psycho-social care providers — psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers and
therapists.

Community and faith leaders.

Educational system administration and personnel (teachers, pre-school
educators and informal education professionals and volunteers).

NGO and volunteer based organizations administration and practitioners.

Operators of Hotlines and other support services specifically established or
utilize to provide response to current incident (including self-care practices).
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Psychosocial Outreach
Highland Park, IL July 2022

Normative reactions to

traumatic events
Following any traumatic event,
that shatters one’s routine and
beliefs in life, it is natural to
experience stress reactions that
may feel different or more
powerful than in everyday life
Normal reactions to an abnormal
situation

Circles of Impact

In this kind of a crisis, there o fetins

are various circles of L aaT
impact, where the most W
vulnerable/affected Sy

persons are the ones most
directly exposed.

How to help children cope with grief

and stress?
s Tell the truth about what happened.
¢ Be prepared for a variety of emotional responses.
» Be aware that your reactions and coping methods
can be a model for your child.
s Help the child name their emotions and ensure
them it's ok to feel this way.
Be comfortable saying, "I don’t know."
Let the child grieve in his or her own way.
Use relaxation techniques.

Reach out for professional help if...

e Symptoms of stress as a result of for
help.

e The first 48 hours might be shocking,
and any symptoms you may experience
would be normal.

e If the symptoms last over a month
following the event, please reach out to
a professional for help.

Stress reactions can include-

* Intrusive thoughts and images, ‘
nightmares or flashbacks of the event.

* Emotional and physical reactions to the
event while awake or dreaming,

e Avoidance and withdrawal, feelings of
detachment and estrangement, loss of
appetite, depression.

* Physical arousal, irritability or
outbursts of anger, difficulty falling or"
staying asleep.

Normal reactions to an abnormal situation

Parents: how to recognize signs of

distress in your child?

» Regressive behaviors such as:
clinging, crying, bed-wetting,
thumb-sucking.

¢ Aggressive behaviors such as:
anger, risk-taking,
impulsiveness.

e Avoidant behaviors such as:

1solation. ~
Children usually react to the emotions of the adult around
them. their reactions may vary in accordance o their age
and stage of development k

Where can I find support?

Israeli Trauma Coalition
Communications Center, Neve Ilan
+972-2-6722618 Phone +972-2-6722796 Fax
www.israeltraumacoalition.org



From: CONeill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:27 PM
To: gpfutzenreuter@riverwoods.gov
Subject: RE: Great work!

Thanks George,

Appreciate the kind words and thoughts. We continue to have a great City team. Our training certainly kicked in. Outside
agency support and community support was also very helpful. Stay safe and hope to see you soon.

Chris O'Neill
Patrol Commander

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035
847.926.1766

Office phone

coneill@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

----- Original Message-----

From: George Pfutzenreuter <gpfutzenreuter@riverwoods.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris
<CONeill@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Great work!

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

After working a 12-hour midnight shift the night before in Riverwoods, | woke up to the horrifying news of the active shooter
who senselessly killed 6 and wounded approximately 30 others during the Independence Day parade in downtown HP.
Having worked at HPPD for 27 years, | still hold HP near and dear to my heart. My prayers and thoughts go out to all of the
responding personnel and affected members of the community.

Itis readily apparent that HP first responders handled the situation in a manner in which the residents of HP and other law
enforcement agencies should be proud. HP officers have always been among the best trained and elite members of the law
enforcement community and yesterday, it showed. Kudos to all of you and great job in handling such a chaotic and tragic
situation in such an organized and professional manner. Thanks to all your coordination and efforts, the coward behind this
tragedy was quickly identified and taken into custody in a timely manner.

Please feel free to share...

George Pfutzenreuter



Former Deputy Chief



From: Carrie Horner <Carrie.Horner@Pacebus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:27 PM
To: Cardiff, Annette

Subject: Automatic reply: Safe?
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

| will be out of the office on Monday, July 4 - Wednesday July 6, returning on Thursday, July 7, 2022. | will have accesses to
emails. However, if this is an emergency, please contact Chi Kwan Tang at chikwan.tang@pacebus.com. Otherwise, | will

return all messages on luly 7, 2022.

Thank you.
Carrie

Carrie A. Horner, CPA

Section Manager - Audit Projects | Internal Audit

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise | Office of the Executive Director
Pace Suburban Bus

550 W. Algonquin Rd Arlington Hts, IL 60005

Tel: (847) 228-2418

Email: carrie.horn pacebus.com




From: Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Linda Derusha; Sue Blechschmidt; Silic, Geri; 'KellyPompilio’; Horner, Jamie; Cassie Hensley; keby@vah.com;
bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org;
cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org;
mkrase@cville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.goy; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.iLus; vpoklop@desplaines.org;
stingley_j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org;
russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org;
jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith,
Alexandra; Trombino, Gianna; Boulougouris, Eirene; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.ilLus;
nancyvaccaro@northbrook.ilus; shari.nivasch@northbrook.iLus; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-
heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us;
mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie kim@skokie.org;
srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org; sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org;
kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov;
ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com;
cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So grateful and proud to be part of this amazing group.

Emily Mysel, MSW, LCSW
Senior Program Manager

Family Service of Glencoe

675 Village Court

Glencoe, lllinois 60022-1585
847-835-5111 (office)
847-835-9433 (fax)
emily@familyserviceofglencoe. org
www.familyserviceofglencoe.org

From: Linda Derusha <lderusha@Romeoville.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>; Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio'
<kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel <emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie
<HornerJ@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley <chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org;
hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org; mjavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; cbinder@carolstream.org;
emolloy@carolstream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org; kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cville.org;

jbushmaker @deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org;
stingley_j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org; rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple @freeportpd.com;
brian.mchugh@skokie.org; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com;
Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us; mwunderlich@jolietcity.org;
avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein <lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@Iwd.org;
jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov; azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org;
emartinez@mountprospect.org; gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org;
knelson@mountprospect.org; jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna
<TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>; Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE@naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net;

1



alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us; nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov;
sziesak@ palatine.il.us; cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org;
nievesn@cityrm.org; cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kjordan@schaumburg.com; lyoung@schaumburg.com;
shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org; nrodriguez@streamwood.org;
sjayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us; mmayorga@wheelingil.gov;
opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov; bmcphillips@willcosheriff.org;
bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Yesterday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If you are unsure of its security, please contact IT.

Thank you for sending. Prayers for all
Linda

From: Sue Blechschmidt <sblechschmidt@LITH.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>; 'Kelly Pompilio' <kpompilio@alexandriaky.org>; Emily Mysel
<emily@familyserviceofglencoe.org>; Horner, Jamie <Hornerl@naperville.il.us>; Cassie Hensley
<chensley@alexandriaky.org>; keby@vah.com; bdamschen@fsaelgin.org; hfuentes@fsaelgin.org; jbarba@fsaelgin.org;
mijavan@nedfys.org; bwilson@vbg.org; cbinder@carolstream.org; emolloy@caroistream.org; jgarza@carolstream.org;
kmcnamara@carolstream.org; mkrase@cyville.org; jbushmaker@deperewi.gov; iciszewski@deerfield.il.us;
krygiel@deerfield.il.us; vpoklop@desplaines.org: stingley j@cityofelgin.org; draftery@elkgrove.org;
rebecca.strouse@erlangerpd.com; echapple@freeportpd.com; brian.mchugh@skokie.org; ifleckenstein@glenview.il.us;
trossi@hpil.org; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Nataly.Correa@hoffmanestates.org; mmumenthal@huntley.il.us;
mwunderlich@jolietcity.org; avitiadesiree@countyofkane.org; russellbrenna@countyofkane.org; Linda Hein
<lhein@LITH.org>; mconway@lwd.org; jsterwerf@cityofmchenry.org; ambak@mchenrycountyil.gov;
azalanis@mchenrycountyil.gov; earnold@mortongroveil.org; emartinez@mountprospect.org;
gthomas@mountprospect.org; jkane@mountprospect.org; jugalde@mountprospect.org; knelson@mountprospect.org;
jespinosa@mundelein.org; Smith, Alexandra <SmithAl@naperville.il.us>; Trombino, Gianna <TrombinoG@naperville.il.us>;
Boulougouris, Eirene <BoulougourisE @naperville.il.us>; aruttenberg@newlenox.net; alberta.petrosko@northbrook.il.us;
nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us; shari.nivasch@northbrook.il.us; abzarobsky@fbi.gov; sziesak@palatine.il.us;
cfiut@prospect-heights.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org; quintanillak@cityrm.org; nievesn@cityrm.org; Linda Derusha
<lderusha@Romeoville.org>; cmartinez@roselle.il.us; mkoso@roselle.il.us; kiordan@schaumburg.com;
lyoung@schaumburg.com; shipp@schaumburg.com; julie.kim@skokie.org; srincon@aidcares.org;
nrodriguez@streamwood.org; siayes@streamwood.org; rvalencia@westchicago.org; kkhan@wheaton.il.us;
mmayorga@wheelingil.gov; opabon@wheelingil.gov; shuizar@wheelingil.gov; ygarduno@wheelingil.gov:
bmcephillips@willcosheriff.org; bgruver@willcosheriff.org; aronn@wilmette.com; cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: Yesterday

On behalf of APSS our hearts go out to all of you involved in yesterday’s tragic incident. We historically have always risen to
the occasion in supporting our fellow members. Please know we are all here for you should you need anything. Take care of
yourselves.

Confidentiality & Privacy Notice

This e-mail message and any documents attached to itare confidential and may contain information that is protected from disclosure by various federal and state
laws, including the HIPAA privacy rule (45 C.F.R, Part 164). This information is intended to be used solely by the entity or individual to whom this message is
addressed, If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this message without the sender’s
written permission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, Accordingly, if you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail or call 847-835-5111, and then delete this message. ‘ :

Family Service of Glencoe Website




From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:28 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal)
Subject: Morning Joe request
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Ghida. | am truly sorry to be reaching out under these circumstances. We wanted to invite you to join us on MSNBC'’s
Morning Joe to discuss how your community is doing in Highland Park after the horrific shooting, and how you are doing and
coping. We would be very grateful for your time and perspective to share with our audience, perhaps 9amET (8amCT)
tomorrow for a live interview via zoom? Please let us know what you think.

Again, | truly apologize for reaching out during this difficult time. Please let me know if | can be more helpful in this request.
Best,

Lauren Boone
Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe



From: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:29 PM
To: ejason@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

We are setting aside times for each department. Family Services is flexible. They will be at Public Services at 9 AM and can
be at City Hall any time between 10 AM and 6 PM.

Feel free to give me a call, probably easier to explain over the phone.

Nick Barnes
Human Resources Generalist

{ City of Highland Park

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

Thank you Nick - 1 am with Ghida and we want to make sure it is something we can all realistically participate in tomorrow.
Do you have a time for our group yet? Thanks for any info you could share.

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
parade at the time of the incident, potentially tomorrow. | think it's important we all attend. They will be here on site at City
Hall for what sounds like the four of us: Myself, Amanda, Ghida, and you. It’s meant to be a group session that allows us to
just talk if we're comfortable.



From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

Nick ~

We were only aware of you being there however | will send an email to CMO team to double check. Thank you!
Erin

From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:54 PM

To: Jason, Erin <gjason@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: City Hall Parade Employee List

Anyone else viewing that you're aware of?

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@citvhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
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

Get Outlook for 108

From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:31:44 PM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@citvhpil.com>
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
Highland Park, Hlineis 60035

8479261013 direct
847.433.2940 fax

nbarnes@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com




From: Sutton, Joe <joe.sutton@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:30 PM
To: nrotering @cityhpil.com
Subject: CNN CALLING

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Mayor.

Joe Sutton with CNN. | hope you are well.

| am reaching out to you to see if you can confirm for us that a seventh person has now died from yesterday’s shooting.

Thank you.

Joe Sutton

CNN Senior News Editor
National Newsgathering
Chair, WBD PRISM Atlanta
Joe.Sutton@warnermedia.com
404.827.1511 — Office

S obic

@itsjoesutton — Twitter

== PRISM (55




From: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:31 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda; Murrey Jacobson

Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi! Just gave you a call but we missed each other. Please call back as soon you're free.
We use Skype, not Zoom, in our control room. Does your office have an account? If not, below is a guest login account from
our team. Would love to talk through the process with you. Thank you so much!

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:26 PM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>; Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Ali can call mc-

Please forward the link, thanks.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

€3 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Murrey Jacobson <MJacobson@newshour.org>

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

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@citvhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>; Murrey Jacobson <Mliacobson@newshour,org>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Yes, we are all set! Can yvou forward the Zoom?

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her/ hers

City of Highland Park

1767 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@eitvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

OO

From: Ali Schmitz <ASchmitz@newshour.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:36 PM

To: Murrey Jacobson <Miacobson@newshour.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda — looping back in to see if we are set for 4PM CT/5PM ET. | can help all of you with logistics for the interview and
coordinating with our production team to make sure things are as seamless and as easy as possible for all of you during this
time. | also left a voicemail, but I’'m sure things are extremely hectic at the moment.

My ¢ and | can text if that's easier for all of you.

Again, thank you so much, and let me know if you need anything.

From: Ali Schmitz <>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:48 AM

To: Murrey Jacobson <MJiacobson@newshour.org>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: PBS NewsHour Interview Request for Mayor Rotering

Hi Amanda,

I’'m reaching out to make sure we are set for this afternoon.
I can help coordinate on Skype this afternoon and answer any questions you may have about the interview. My cel

m if you need anything, and | can text if that’s easier for all of you.
W 0 also send my condolences. | have a close friend who works regularly in the city, and | know how lovely it s. -

From: Murrey Jacobson <MlJacobson@newshour.org>
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

We would very much like to interview her at that time -- 4 pm CST, probably for about 5 or 6 minutes or so. Our
anchor, Judy Woodruff, will interview her.

Let's plan on that. | am adding my colleague, Ali Schmitz, who can help sort through the details. We do need to
do a Skype check at some point later this AM or early to mid-afternoon that uses both the laptop and the location
she will be doing this from so we can check signal strength, picture quality and audio, etc.

The control room will probably connect with her around 3:55 pm CST to make sure all is clear before we record.

Does she have a Skype account/handle? Please send along when you can, along with a number where she can
be contacted while we are doing the recording. If she doesn't have a Skype account, we can send a guest link to
be used through a Chrome browser. But if she or Highland Park has a Skype account we could use, that would be
best.

Thanks so much.

Ali will follow up with more. But do let us know about a couple of these questions when you can, please. | know
you are all very busy so we appreciate the time. And again, we are so sorry for the losses and trauma there. | have
family there myself who have long lived in the community and they are trying to come to terms with it.

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

acivilello@cily




cityhpil.com

600

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

Hi

’

We would like to interview the Mayor this afternoon on the PBS NewsHour about the community's response and
efforts to deal with the shooting. We could interview her via Skype.

Please let me know if there's a way we could make it work this afternoon or this evening and | can have
someone from my team coordinate on logistics.

| can be reached at this email and on my cell—

Thank you,

Murrey Jacobson
Sr. Producer, National Affairs
PBS NewsHour




From: Boone, Lauren (NBCUniversal) <Lauren.Boone@nbcuni.com>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:31 PM
To: atapia@cityhpil.com

Cc: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal)
Subject: Morning Joe inquiry
[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Hello sir. | am truly sorry to be reaching out under these circumstances. We wanted to invite you to join us on MSNBC's
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:32 PM
To: alidawer@cityhpil.com

Ce: Rakowski, Cat (NBCUniversal)
Subject: Morning Joe inquiry
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Annette. | am truly sorry to be reaching out under these circumstances. We wanted to invite you to join us on
MSNBC’s Morning Joe to discuss how your community is doing in Highland Park after the horrific shooting, and how you are
doing and coping. We would be very grateful for your time and perspective to share with our audience, perhaps 9amET
(8amCT) tomorrow for a live interview via zoom? Please let us know what you think.

Again, | truly apologize for reaching out during this difficult time. Please let me know if | can be more helpful in this request.
Best,

Lauren Boone

Booking Producer, MSNBC Morning Joe



From: Clarissa-Jan Lim <clarissa.jan.lim@buzzfeed.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:32 PM

To: liogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Press inquiry: Parade mass shooting death toll
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

I'm Clarissa-Jan Lim, a BuzzFeed News reporter. Can you confirm that a 7th victim has died after the mass
shooting at the parade yesterday? Will your office be releasing the identities of the victims today?

Thanks for all your help, I appreciate any assistance you can provide.

Clarissa-Jan Lim (she/her) | BuzzFeed News | Senior Reporter, Breaking News | @clarissajanlim




Sent: uesday, July 05, 2022 2:33 P!

To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Shooter

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To: Highland Park Police, Mayor, and leadership:
Growing up in Deerfield and having spent a lot of time in Highland Park, | am well aware of the demographics of Highland
Park. The shooter certainly is far from the norm in this cushy, affluent, lily white community. That being said, I’'m trying to

understand how the Mayor, police, and the shooters uncle were absolutely so clueless that this individual might cause harm.

You may want to start thinking, policing, and (God forbid | use the awful word) profiling, reviewing social media and quit
worrying about being so woke with everyone.

Had you done this, seven people might be alive today. It does absolutely zero good for you to ask Highland Park citizens for
tips now. Doing this proactively, and not reactively, would be more effective.

My condolences to those who lost loved ones. They deserved greater focus on public safety.
Jim Burke, Dublin Ohio

Sent from my iPad



From: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:33 PM
To: joesutton@warmermedia.com
Subject: Re: CNN CALLING

Yes

OnJul 5, 2022, at 2:30 PM, Sutton, Joe <joe.sutton@warnermedia.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Mayor.
Joe Sutton with CNN. | hope you are well.

| am reaching out to you to see if you can confirm for us that a seventh person has now died from
yesterday’s shooting.

Thank you.

Joe Sutton

CNN Senior News Editor
National Newsgathering
Chair, WBD PRISM Atlanta
Joe.Sutton@warnermedia.com
404.827.1511 — Offic
404.693.1796 —

@itsjoesutton — Twitter

= = PRISM [




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:33 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events
Attachments: image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png

Good afternoon,

In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July Parade, the City of Highland
Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community events: Food Truck Thursdays
(July 7 & 14), Takeout Tuesday at The Lot (July 12), World Music Fest at The Lot (July 16). More
information is available in the below press release. Visit enjoyhighlandpark.com to learn more about
the events as planned.

The City extends its deepest condolences to the families, friends, and loved ones of the victims.

Information regarding future events will be posted to the City’s websites at cityhpil.com and
enjoyhighlandpark.com. As always, please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you might
have.

Thank you,

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park
acivitello@cityhpil.com
224.707.7223

City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Highland Park, Illinois — In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July
Parade, the City of Highland Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community
events:

e Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14

¢ Takeout Tuesday at The Lot, July 12

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

#it#

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Iilinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

600




From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>
Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:33 PM

acivitello@cityhpil.com

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:33 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

This is the Email Security Gateway at host spam1.cityhpil.com.

I'm sorry to inform you that the message below could not be delivered.
When delivery was attempted, the following error was returned.

<dalambert@chicagotribune.com>: host aspmx.l.google.com([142.250.138.26] said:
550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please
try 550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email address for typos or
550-5.1.1 unnecessary spaces. Learn more at 550 5.1.1
https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser
u35-20020a05687100a300b000f1c7e456b25i1403998470aa.98 - gsmtp (in reply to
RCPT TO command)




Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-I1D:; 83CF238F481
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Tue, 5 Jul 2022 14:33:24 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfic822; dalambert@chicagotribune.com

Original-Recipient: rfc822;dalambert@chicagotribune.com

Action: failed

Status: 5.1.1

Remote-MTA: dns; aspmx.l.google.com

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does
not exist. Please try 550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email
address for typos or 550-5.1.1 unnecessary spaces. L.earn more at 550 5.1.1
https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser
u35-20020a05687100a300b000f1c7e456b25i403998470aa.98 - gsmtp



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
information is available in the below press release. Visit enjoyhighlandpark.com to learn more about the
events as planned.

The City extends its deepest condolences to the families, friends, and loved ones of the victims.

Information regarding future events will be posted to the City’s websites at cityhpil.com and
enjoyhighlandpark.com. As always, pleasc don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have.

Thank you,

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park
acivitello@cityhpil.com
224.707.7223

City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Highland Park, Illinois — In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July Parade,
the City of Highland Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community events:

e« Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14

e Takeout Tuesday at The Lot, July 12

¢ World Music Fest at The Lot, July 16

This summer, the City has celebrated the return of traditional and new events after two years of pandemic-
related cancellations. The devastating attack at the City's Fourth of July Parade was a horrific, heartbreaking
incident for a close-knit community that values connections between neighbors and treasures opportunities to
gather together. The City extends its deepest condolences to the families, friends, and loved ones of the
victims.

Information regarding future events will be shared at cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com.

##



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she /her / hers

¢ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

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



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON®@LOCALHOST>

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

<info@wycc.org>: host wycc.org.mail.eo.outlook.com[104.47.66.10] said: 550
5.7.64 TenantAttribution; Relay Access Denied
[MW2NAM12FT035.eop-nam12.prod.protection.outlook.com] (in reply to end of
DATA command)



Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-ID: 1FEEE38F48F
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Tue, 5 Jul 2022 14:33:28 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; inffo@wycc.org

Original-Recipient: rfc822;info@wycc.org

Action: failed

Status: 5.7.64

Remote-MTA: dns; wycc.org.mail.eo.outlook.com

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 550 5.7.64 TenantAttribution; Relay Access Denied
[MW2NAM12FT035.eop-nam12.prod.protection.outiook.com]



From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:33 PM
Tor: Civitello, Amanda
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
enjoyhighlandpark.com. As always, please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have.

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

o World Music Fest at The Lot, July 16

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

#it



Amanda Civitelle
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.926.1043




From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:34 PM

acivitello@cityhpil.com

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:34 PM

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

<taisje.claiborne@nbcuniversal.com>: host
mxb-00176a04.gslb.pphosted.com[67.231.149.53] said: 550 5.1.1 No such user
- pp (in reply to RCPT TO command)




Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-ID:; 37F9638F48E
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Tue, 5 Jul 2022 14:33:45 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; taisje.claiborne@nbcuniversal.com
Original-Recipient: rfc822;taisje.claiborne@nbcuniversal.com
Action: failed

Status: 5.1.1

Remote-MTA: dns; mxb-00176a04.gslb.pphosted.com
Diagnostic-Code: smip; 550 5.1.1 No such user - pp



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

{71 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tllinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivilello@cilyhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000



From: Clarissa-Jan Lim <clarissa.jan.lim@buzzfeed.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:35 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Press inquiry: Parade mass shooting death toll
{EXTERNAL EMAIL]

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




From: Sara Martinez <sara.martinez@uwlakeco.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:37 PM
Subject: 211 Response to Highland Park Mass Shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon 211 partners,

Like you I am devastated by yesterday’s mass shooting in Highland Park. | know many of you are considering how you can
help victims, survivors, and their families during this time. 211 is prepared to share this information with those that call/text
us. We need your support to ensure we have your updated information on service changes and emerging short-term
services. If your agency has changes (services, hours, location, pop up services, etc.) please email us at
211lakeCounty@icfs.org. You are also welcome to give me a call at 847-775-1018 or email me at
Deanna.Olmem@uwlakeco.org.

Many thanks,
Deanna
Deanna M. Olmem (she/her)

Manager, 211
United Way of Lake County | Gurnee, IL

Direct: 847.775.1018 Main: 847.775.1000




From: Mitch Smith <mitchell.smith@nytimes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:38 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: New York Times question
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon:

I'm wondering if you're able to say the date Crimo bought the rifle believed to have been used in the
shooting, as well as the date Crimo bought the rifle that was found in his car when arrested? And do you
know his date of birth? (In light of the new federal gun law, I'm trying to figure out whether he was 21 at
the time he bought those guns.)

Thank you for your help.

Mitch Smith

The New York Times, Chicago Bureau
mitch.smith@nytimes.com

0: 312-552-7209

C:




From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:39 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: draft media release
Thank you

Carolyn Hersch
Busincss Devclopment Manager

L0 City of Highland Park
1707 St.Johns Avenue

1lighland Park, linois 60035
847.926.1027

chersch@ecityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: draft media release

Scc below —~
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
related cancellations. The devastating attack at the City’s Fourth of July Parade was a horrific, heartbreaking
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
Highland Park, Tlinois 60035

847.926.1043




From: W—
Sent: uesday, July 5, 2022 2:40 PM

To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Special eNews: Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as a Community
[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Maybe Our Mayor should stop campaigning on MSNBC .

She is innocently actually targeting our City for more violence. Highland Park obviously has a worthless
Assault Weapon Ban. Congratulations it didn’t protect anyone. Political grandstanding needs to stop
immediately. The whining is embarrassing. Maybe she should explain why the police never got a shot off at the
shooter who was on a roof directly across from the reviewing stand. Where were the police?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 1:41 PM, HOWARD GILBER R -

To City manager of Highland Park . I appreciate your thoughtful , sensitive Highland
Park email about the tragedy of the parade slaughter. I praise and thank the first responder
courage and efforts but I am concerned. I’'m sick about this senseless carnage. Why? Many
reasons I'm sure but soon we need to ask why?

Why is it the police arrive in time to write the report instead of shoot the perpetrators?

The dignitary review stand was right across from the rooftop shooter. There should have been
some police standing there just because that’s where the politicians sit. If not, why not? Not one
shot at this perpetrator by the police! By the way, Highland Park has a ban already on assault
weapons. I'm sure the dead and injured will be glad to know that the law was useless but the City
can give a ticket to the perpetrator.

HighlandPk is regularly self promoting and publicly self praising and politically promoting its
assault weapons ban in our City . Sadly, well intentioned as it may be ,in the public

eye Highland Park delivers a public message that it is anti gun, anti assault weapons and
basically advertises our City as defenseless and a prime target to those who look for a place to
wreak havoc and evil . Stop poking the bear.

Sadly, yesterday’s mayhem was caused in part by the City Council and our Mayor.
Unfortunately what was viewed as public safety made us in my opinion a prime target for evil
doers. Some of this blood is on your hands.

Just because you’re a vegetarian does not mean the carnivores gave up meat.

Apparently, the assault weapons ban was not successful. Please share my sentiments with the
City Council and the Mayor and stop promoting your litigation victory over Assault weapons.
It rings hollow at this moment, and did nothing to protect HighlandPark.



All the speeches and hand wringing won’t remedy the situation. You need more trained police .
Rescind the ordinance. Allow our citizens to use our firearm practice range and stop telling the
world that Highland Park is a soft target.

The parade review stand certainly should have had a police presence ,if anything to protect the
dignitaries reviewing the parade. What happened? Something went very wrong!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 10:53 PM, City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> wrote:

§X| e bver et re

3

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 ] j

B =

Highland Park Strong: Grieving Together as
a Community

Together, the City of Highland Park, the Park District of Highland Park,
Highland Park High School / Township High School District 113, and North
Shore School District 112 are grieving for the victims and the families of the
horrific shooting today at what should have been a happy and joyous
celebration.

Highland Park is a strong community, closely knit with shared values, priorities,
and partnerships that were so clearly evident among the organizations,
individuals, businesses, and entertainers participating in our parade today. As
we grieve together as a community, we need to support each other as a
community. In the aftermath of this unthinkable tragedy, we are stronger
together.

Counseling professionals will be available tomorrow, Tuesday, July 5, for
students, staff and community members at Highland Park High School (433



Vine Ave.) from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary, but only the Vine
Ave. entrance will be open. Anyone who is not a current District 113 student or
staff member who wishes to take advantage of counseling services will need to
have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to enter the school, which is the
school’s standard procedure for visitors to the school.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, TIL 60035

Unsubscribe justiceb@aol.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

1o
x| ST e
T Lk § o Lot Lo £ B 13

Try email marketing for free today!



From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:40 PM

To: ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com; wendy@ripplepublicrelations.com; tali@ripplepublicrelations.com; ||| GG
noah@liferhythmsinc.com

Subject: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Here you go

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

{D City of Highland Park

1707 St Johas Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 6ooss

847.926.1027

cityhpil.com

Lf A v Lin

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

s Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14

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

Information regarding futurc events will be shared at cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com.

#a#

Amanda Civitelio
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

12 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, IHlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:42 PM

To: jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk

Cc: nrotering@cityhpil.com; emily.purserbrown@sky.uk; Reece.Denton@sky.uk
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Attachments: image008.gif;, image009.png; image010.png; image011.png; image012.png;

image013.png; image001.png

Hi there, just checking in for your ETA?

Amanda Civitello
Commnunications Manager
she / her / hers

¥ City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@ecitvhpil.com

000

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>; Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>;
Denton, Reece (Interview Producer) <Reece.Denton@sky.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Fantastic, thank you very much for the update. That’s all great. Is it best to call you in the meantime in case of any
issues?

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: 05 July 2022 17:49

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda? @sky.uk>
Cc: Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Great. Thank you. We are working out of our command center at the Highland Park Police Department (1677 Old Deerficld
Rd.). Please come to the Police Department and check in at the records window; they will call up for the Mayor. Parking is
available on the street outside the building.

1



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

L@ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5,2022 11:25 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Brilliant, let’s confirm, 2:30pm Central time today. Thank you so much!

We will be able to do this on camera rather than Zoom. Should we come to Highland Park City Hall, 1707 St Johns
Avenue? Who should we call on arrival / best contact number?

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: 05 July 2022 17:10

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>

Cc: Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Could we do 2:30 PM Central Time / 8:30 UK?

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Amanda — sorry to chase. Just wanted to check in on below? Is there any possibility of speaking to the Mayor
earlier? Is 3:30pm still the earliest slot?

I'm on +44 7414 913986 if easier to discuss.

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer)

Sent: 05 July 2022 15:16

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Purser, Emily (News Editor - Washington) <emily.purserbrown@sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Thank you for getting back to me, Amanda. Yes, we can do the interview over Zoom.
I'm also cc’ing my colleague Emily, who leads our US bureau and is currently in Highland Park.

We are working on a report which will be running on all our programmes this evening and tomorrow. Is there any
chance of speaking to the Mayor, on top of the 3:30pm interview, in person for a couple of minutes? Unless there’s any
chance of doing the interview earlier and we could then aim to do it on camera instead of Zoom?

Let us know what you think.

Best,
Jakub

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: 05 July 2022 14:56

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Hi Jakub —
I think 3:30 PM should work. Would this be via Zoom?
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

¢ City of Highland Park



1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cily
citvhpil.com

000

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Amanda — | appreciate it’s still early your time, just wondered if you had any feedback on possible timings? Very
keen to make something work.

Best,
Jakub

From: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer)

Sent: 05 July 2022 12:09

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Thank you, Kim. Hello Amanda — thank you very much for getting back to me, much appreciated.

We are very flexible and happy to work around the Mayor’s availability. Would perhaps 1230pm, 1:30pm, 2:30pm or
3:30pm Illinois time be a possibility? More than happy for you to suggest other timings.

I'm also on +44 7414 913986.

Best,
Jakub

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: 05 July 2022 12:03

To: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>; Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2 @sky.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sky News UK

Thank you for forwarding, Kim —

Jakub, thank you for reaching out and for your concern for our community. I am currently scheduling media

availability for Mayor Nancy Rotering. What does your availability look like for this afternoon US time/evening

UK time?

Thank you —



Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:58 AM

To: Szweda, Jakub (Interviews producer) <jakub.szweda2@sky.uk>
Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Sky News UK

Thanks for reaching out. I’m forwarding your request to City communications staff.

Kim Stone

Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone(@cityhpil.com

(847) 780-7432

wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Dear Ms Stone —
Hope you’re well. I'm a producer for Sky News.

I was wondering if you might have availability for an interview today, 5th July, on the horrific shooting in
Highland Park, IL yesterday, the concerns it raises, necessary measures to help victims?

We can do the interview live remotely, over Skype or Zoom, for 5-10 minutes. One on one.

For background - Sky News is the biggest news and business channel in Europe with three million daily
viewers with many global affiliates. Sky News reaches more than 170 million homes across 138
countries.

Happy to discuss in more detail. I’'m also on +44 7414 913986.

Best,
Jakub

Jakub Szweda
Interviews Producer, Foreign News
Sky News

+44 (0) 7414 913986 (WhatsApp / Tclcgram) | jakub.szwedaZisky.uk
Sky Studios, 2nd Floor, Grant Way, London TW7 5QD

sky

Watched by 170m people in 138 countries




Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged, confidential and is
intended exclusively for the addressee. The views expressed may not be official policy, but the
personal views of the originator. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by
return e-mail and delete it from your system. You should not reproduce, distribute, store,
retransmit, use or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note we reserve the right to monitor all
e-mail communication through our internal and external networks. SKY and the SKY marks are
trademarks of Sky Limited and Sky International AG and are used under licence.

Sky UK Limited (Registration No. 2906991), Sky-In-Home Service Limited (Registration No.
2067075), Sky Subscribers Services Limited (Registration No. 2340150) and Sky CP Limited
(Registration No. 9513259) are direct or indirect subsidiaries of Sky Limited (Registration No.
2247735). All of the companies mentioned in this paragraph are incorporated in England and
Wales and share the same registered office at Grant Way, Isleworth, Middlesex TW7 5QD

This email is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or
suspicious origin. Phishing attempts can be reported by using the report message button in Outlook or sending
them as an attachment to phishing@sky.uk. Thank you

Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged, confidential and is intended exclusively
for the addressee. The views expressed may not be official policy, but the personal views of the originator. If
you have received it in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it from your system. You
should not reproduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note we reserve
the right to monitor all e-mail communication through our internal and external networks. SKY and the SKY
marks are trademarks of Sky Limited and Sky International AG and are used under licence.

Sky UK Limited (Registration No. 2906991), Sky-In-Home Service Limited (Registration No. 2067075), Sky
Subscribers Services Limited (Registration No. 2340150) and Sky CP Limited (Registration No. 9513259) are
direct or indirect subsidiaries of Sky Limited (Registration No. 2247735). All of the companies mentioned in
this paragraph are incorporated in England and Wales and share the same registered office at Grant Way,
Isleworth, Middlesex TW7 5QD

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



From: sim Burkem
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: Shooter
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim Burke

Date: July S, 2022 at 3:32:31 PM EDT
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: Shooter

To: Highland Park Police, Mayor, and leadership:

Growing up in Deerfield and having spent a lot of time in Highland Park, I am well aware of the
demographics of Highland Park. The shooter certainly is far from the norm in this cushy, affluent,
lily white community. That being said, I’m trying to understand how the Mayor, police, and the
shooters uncle were absolutely so clueless that this individual might cause harm.

Y ou may want to start thinking, policing, and (God forbid I use the awful word) profiling, reviewing
social media and quit worrying about being so woke with everyone.

Had you done this, seven people might be alive today. It does absolutely zero good for you to ask
Highland Park citizens for tips now. Doing this proactively, and not reactively, would be more
eftfective.

My condolences to those who lost loved ones. They deserved greater focus on public safety.

Jim Burke, Dublin Ohio

Sent from my iPad



From: Croak, Barbara <BCroak@northshore.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:46 PM

To: ‘Cumba, Andrew’; Farley, Sarah

Cc: Evans, William

Subject: RE: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Andrew,

Thank you for the email. | am including Sarah Farley to assist with replenishing your emergency supplies. Sarah is our
Manager of Emergency Preparedness. If you would also let us know how much quantity you need, it would also be very
helpful.

Thank you,
Barb

Barbara R. Croak, RN, MS, NEA-BC
VP, Nursing Highland Park
NorthShore University HealthSystem
bcroak@ northshore.org
847-480-3938

Legal Disclaimer: Information contained in this e-mail, including any files transmitted with it, may contain confidential
medical or business information intended only for use by the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure, use,
copying, distribution or taking of any action based on the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. Review by any
individual other than the intended recipient does not waive or surrender the physician-patient privilege or any other legal
rights. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return email.

-----Original Message-----

From: Cumba, Andrew <acumba@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Croak, Barbara <BCroak@northshore.org>
Cc: Evans, William <wevans@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
DO NOT click links, open attachments, or provide sensitive information if the sender is unknown

To whom it may concern,

On behalf of HPPD Medical Supervisor, SGT William Evans, | am respectfully requesting a donation of the following medical
supplies due to recent mass casualty event expending most of our medical supplies.

- sterile gauze

- roll bandage

- 4x6 gauze

- medical /bandage tape



Thank you for your time and generosity.
Respectfully,

Andrew Cumba 155
Medical Team
847-432-7730 w

Highland Park PD
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, iL



From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Highland Park Mass Shooting Media Email Address
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Media Release

Date: July 5, 2022
Contact: Christopher Covelli, LCMCTF Spokesman
Mobile:

E-Mail: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov

Highland Park Mass Shooting Media Email Address

FROM THIS POINT FORWARD, ALL MEDIA EMAILS SHOULD BE SENT TO:
communications@cityhpil.com (that is a .com email address, not .gov)

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
please delete this message.



from: Ae—
Sent: uesday, July 5, 2022 2:47 PM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Info On Gunman and possible future threats
Attachments: creepy website.png; creepy website.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I've encountered the following website that seems like it was geared towards causing further harm. I'm
including this information so that the department may be able to determine if any additional information needs
to be taken to ensure the safety of their people.

My condolences on the tragedy that occurred.

This was the domain https://www.awake.rip/ (terminated by Google Domains today after reported) it was
operated with Google Sites, hosted though

United TLD Holdco Ltd.

http://rightside. co/registry/

Admin Contact Jeff Eckhaus

jeff@unitedtld.com

+1 425 298 2607

For: IP's and affiliated contact with https:.//www.awake.rip/
The banner flashed "Awake"

Join Us directed to https://discord.com/invite/DxVxJuZby4

Donate directed to Paypal 1D https://www.paypal.com/paypalme/RobertCrimo

Paypal Business ID: HO4AMT45FSGMSY

The closed video was from Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWqCIGYZVu7PoJ7R9Y stpaQ

it may be worth checking if any donations were sent to monitor for possible future actions

and pulling the logs from Discord to determine who was within the group.

1 have no solid information and am only enclosing this as a precaution which was located. At the bottom of this
email is all additional information located.



Video unavallable

Shooter ID

Robert Eugene "Bobby" Crimo 111
(born: September 20, 2000 (2000-09-20)
Persona:

Awake

Awake The Rapper

Age: 21]

username = awaketherapper
Twitter = robertcrimo
Twitter = awake47
Instagram = robertcrimo

Hidden Website: https://www.awake.rip/

Hidden Discord: https://discord.com/invite/DxVxJuZby4

Paypal Business ID: H94MT45FSGMSY

Paypal 1D https://www.paypal.com/paypalme/RobertCrimo

Discord: https://discord.com/invite/DxVxJuZby4

Website: https://www.awaketherapper.com/sleepy-squad

Video Filename: video/09%eclc_afc15da6b4d6474cObbd4d34d8f75715/720p/mp4/file. mp4
Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWqCIGYZVu7PoJ7R9Y stpaQ)

Date Account Created Youtube: November 2, 2013

channel trailer = https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=drCKt-FOL84




Soundcloud 1: https://soundcloud.com/awaketherapper

Soundcloud 2: https://soundcloud.com/sleepysquad/tracks

Souncloud 3: https://soundcloud.com/noneofthisisreal <-

TheartRadio: https.//www.iheart.com/artist/awake-the-rapper-32587996

book:Arcturus or Project Arcturus

https://www.amazon.com/Arcturus-Robert-

Crimo/dp/BO8WZCV8V1/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=arcturus+trobert+crimo&qid=1625533296& sr=8-1
Deleted Files? https://wormhole.app/ Apm5P#Xz28FEx5veafOUNTajDsh8A

Mega Post: https://mega.nz/folder/5s00HYY Q#aJKcF8MGoAw33TfXHgZM2A

Close friend Nod

Mood: Remorseful

"Robert was personal friend of mine but began losing touch a while back, he was a troubled individual and am
absolutely disgusted."

My sincere thoughts and prayers to the families involved, the highland park community. Nobody deserves to
feel unsafe in their neighborhoods.

https://www.youtube.com/user/brandonf1218
https://twitter.com/Nodfather
https://www.instagram.com/nodfather /
Linker

https://t.co/kwgxbTFXzn

Book "Arcturus” or "Project Arcturus”

https://www.amazon.com/Arcturus-Robert-
Crimo/dp/BO8WZCV8V1/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=arcturus+robert+crimo&qid=1625533296& sr=8-1
Deleted Files? https://wormhole app/ ApmSP#X7z28ExS5veafOUNTajDsh8 A

Mega Post: https://mega.nz/folder/5soOHY Y Q#a]KcF8MGoAw33TfXHeZM2A

Book is either code or gibberish
Full number sequence
https://pastebin.com/pBLhzKM3 (embed)

I hope any of the information is useful
Here's to a better year.




join us donate

Video unavailable
This video is no longer available because the

YouTube account associated with this video has
been terminated.




From: Farley, Sarah <SFarley@northshore.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Croak, Barbara; 'Cumba, Andrew'

Cc: Evans, William

Subject: RE: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Andrew,
Please let me know the quantity of the items below that you need and | will work to gather them. Are you also in need of
Combat Application Tourniquets (CAT)?

All the best,

Sarah Farley, MS

Manager, Emergency Preparedness and Management RHCC Coordinator, Region X NorthShore University HealthSystem
Highland Park Hospital

777 Park Avenue West

Highland Park, IL 60035

Ph: 847-480-2849 | Fax: 847-480-2845

Email: sfarley@northshore.org

---—Original Message-----

From: Croak, Barbara <BCroak@northshore.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:46 PM

To: 'Cumba, Andrew' <acumba@cityhpil.com>; Farley, Sarah <SFarley@northshore.org>
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
bcroak@northshore.org
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

- medical/bandage tape

Thank you for your time and generosity.
Respectfully,

Andrew Cumba 155
Medical Team
847-432-7730 w

c

Highland Park PD
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL



From: djensen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:49 PM
To: egli@waterisac.org

Subject: RE: Checking In

Thanks Chuck.

All is well here (at the Plant at least).
Our Plant operations remain unaffected apart from rerouting of Plant deliveries and contractors around
the crime scene.

No City personnel or officials were injured.
Most of us live some distance from Highland Park and none were in town for the parade so our trauma
level is pretty much the same as everyone else who experienced this through the media.

It is impossible to imagine what the families present with children, either at their side or in the parade,
experienced.

Don

Denald M. Jensen
Superintendent Water Preduction

@ City of Highland Park
1707 St.Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.433.4355 Plant
8474261193 Fax

diensen@cityhpil.com

00

From: egli@waterisac.org [mailto:egli@waterisac.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Checking In

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Don,



| wanted to check in and see how you and your crew are doing following the shooting that occurred yesterday in your
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

\_WATER
4 ISAC

egli@waterisac.or

Mobile:

Office: 202-331-04

24-hr Incident Line: 866-H20-ISAC
www.waterisac.org

YEARS



From: Mayor Daniel Biss <info@danielbiss.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:50 PM
To: Amy and Daniel Kaufman
Subject: Tragedy in Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Amy and Daniel,

Yesterday, a tragedy occurred in Highland Park. A gunman fired repeatedly into the
Independence Day parade, taking six lives and wounding dozens.

The suspected shooter was taken into custody in the early evening, more than eight frightening
hours after the shooting. Given that situation, we quickly decided to cancel both our 4th of July
Parade and the evening concert and fireworks.

There really aren't words for this moment to express our condolences to those who lost loved
ones or were otherwise harmed yesterday morning, to communicate our anger at the gruesome
reality of gun violence in America in 2022, or to articulate how frightening it is for a town that
treasures its communal public gatherings like 4th of July parades to grapple with the question of
when we can ever be truly safe.

It feels as though our society is coming apart.

Let's start with the obvious: the ready availability and incomprehensible number of guns on our
streets is a crime against public safety. Aimost no other country has gun laws like ours, and no
other country has a problem akin to ours. It's not a coincidence, and anyone who continues
pretending to believe otherwise has blood on their hands.

Next: we don't yet have much information about the motive behind yesterday's crime, but there
are at least some indications that it may be in part political or ideological. Political violence is
playing an alarming role in America today, ranging from the enormously high-profile events of
January 6, 2021, to the little-publicized threats that public officials endure on a far-too-regular
basis. | hope it goes without saying that democracy is incompatible with the use of violence to
resolve political disputes.

Finally: we are living in a time of intense anger and polarization, when disagreements escalate
quickly and frequently. Obviously heated arguments are a far cry from yesterday's nightmare, but
| do think there's a connection between our society's widespread and growing difficulty with
constructive disagreement and these extreme acts of violence.

1



Let's also be clear-eyed about what's different about these times and what isn't. White
supremacy sure isn't a new phenomenon in this country, and political violence isn't either. But
today, white supremacists have digital tools they can use to target and radicalize young white
men, who then get messages from mainstream sources that they interpret as encouragement,
and furthermore have no trouble getting their hands on military-style weapons. Given that, the
situation we find ourselves in should be no surprise.

It's obvious that we need dramatic change in all of these areas. The gun issue, while politically
challenging, is substantively relatively straightforward. We know that policy changes can make a
difference, and we need to demand that they happen quickly, and without being watered down to
the point of ineffectiveness. And while municipalities and states must use every tool at our
disposal, municipal and state borders are porous, so we absolutely need federal action as well.

The other problems we need to take on are more complicated but we have no choice but to try.
We cannot leave any room in this country for politics of violence, and we cannot structure our
public discourse in such a way as to orient ourselves toward maximum conflict. Democracy is
quite literally a tool for non-violent collective decision-making, and when we can't count on that
happening, everything else in society begins to break down.

Let me end on this same subject, but on a positive note. During yesterday's tragedy, many
people and institutions stepped up, pitched in, and demonstrated just the kind of commitment to
collective effort that we need. First responders from across the north suburbs and Chicago put
aside their already-enormous holiday workload to help out and ultimately apprehend the
suspected shooter. We owe them a great debt of gratitude.

The Evanston 4th of July Association, a group of dedicated volunteers, worked for months and
months to plan yesterday's festivities, and then when the news came in from Highland Park,
turned on a dime. Thanks to them for their dedication and hard work. Finally, | know that after
two years of pandemic-induced parade cancellations, our whole community was excited about
yesterday's planned celebrations. When circumstances changed, people quickly and generously
cooperated with law enforcement and focused on supporting one another and staying safe.
Thanks to all for coming together in such a painful and difficult moment.

We have a lot of progress to make but | am confident that we have the people, the heart, and the
values to get it done. Let's get to work.

Thank you,

Daniel



Paid for by Friends of Daniel Biss. A copy of our report filed with the State Board of Elections
is (or will be) available on the Board's official website or for purchase from the State Board of
Elections, Springfield, lllinois.

Friends of Daniel Biss
3255 Central Street
Evanston, IL 60201

United States

If you believe you received this message in error or wish to no longer receive email from us,
please unsubscribe.




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:52 PM

To: swojteczko@benesch.com; rmilanesio@cityhpil.com; EJoves @cityhpil.com;
egomez@cityhpil.com

Cc: akeaschall@benesch.com; JHayes@benesch.com

Subject: RE: Condolences

Attachments: image001.png; image012jpg; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png;
image016.png; image017.png; image018.png; image019.png; image020.png;
image021,jpg

Thank you Scott. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones.
All City staff were safe. We are working with our emergency personnel to provide logistics support, as needed.

For now, let's hold off until August to do any public informational project meetings.

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

rkanapareddy@citvhpil.comn

cityhpil.com "
oo ohy

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE

MYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM




From: Wojteczko, Scott <swojteczko@ benesch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Milanesio, Ronald <rmilanesio@cityhpil.com>; Joves, Edgar <EJoves@cityhpil.com>; Kanapareddy, Ramesh
<rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Keaschall, Andrew <akeaschall@benesch.com>; Hayes, Jill <JHayes@benesch.com>

Subject: Condolences

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Gentlemen,

Words cannot express how deeply saddened we all are by the tragic events that took place in Highland Park yesterday. |
hope you and those close to you are safe and well; the entire community is in our thoughts and prayers.

Ron — it feels a bit trivial to discuss the public involvement plan for St. Johns in the wake of yesterday’s events. Please
take your time and give me a call whenever you would like to chat.

Regards,

Scott Wojteczko, PE, SE

Structural Group Manager | Vice President

swojteczko@benesch.com
direct: 312-819-8256 mobile:”fﬁce: 312-565-0450
35 W. Wacker Drive, Suite 3300, CThicago, IL 50601

0 in “100RRE

The information contained in this message may be privileged. confidential, protected from disciosure or subject to copyright/patent protection. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message {o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.



From: acumba®@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:53 PM

To: SFarley@northshore.org; BCroak@northshore.org
Cc wevans@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD

Hi Sarah,

If you can provide 30 of each or whichever you can provide we will gladly take. And yes, we are in need of CAT
tourniquets, wound packing gauze (quikclot) and hemostatic dressing if possible. Thank you again!!

Respectfully,

Andy

OFC Andrew Cumba 155

D ]
X

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847-432-7730

C=—edOffice phone

From: Farley, Sarah <SFarley@northshore.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:48:08 PM

To: Croak, Barbara; Cumba, Andrew

Cc: Evans, William

Subject: RE: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Andrew,
Please let me know the quantity of the items below that you need and I will work to gather them. Are you also in need of Combat
Application Tourniquets (CAT)?

All the best,

Sarah Farley, MS
Manager, Emergency Preparedness and Management



RHCC Coordinator, Region X
NorthShore University HealthSystem
Highland Park Hospital

777 Park Avenuec West

Highland Park, IL 60035

Ph: 847-480-2849 | Fax: 847-480-2845

Email: sfarley@northshore.org

----- Original Message--——-

From: Croak, Barbara <BCroak@northshore.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:46 PM

To: 'Cumba, Andrew’ <acumba@citvhpil.com>; Farley, Sarah <SFarley{@northshore.org>
Cc: Evans, William <wevans(citvhpil com>

Subject: RE: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD

Andrew,
Thank you for the email. 1am including Sarah Farley to assist with replenishing your emergency supplies. Sarah is our Manager of
Emergency Preparedness. If you would also let us know how much quantity you need, it would also be very helpful.

Thank you,
Barb

Barbara R. Croak, RN, MS, NEA-BC
VP, Nursing Highland Park
NorthShore University HealthSystem
beroak@northshore.org
847-480-3938

Legal Disclaimer: Information contained in this e-mail, including any files transmitted with it, may contain confidential medical or
business information intended only for use by the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure, use, copying, distribution or taking
of any action based on the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. Review by any individual other than the intended recipient does not
waive or surrender the physician-patient privilege or any other legal rights. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it
immediately and notify the sender by return email.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Curnba, Andrew <acumba@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:26 AM

To: Croak, Barbara <BCroak{@northshore.org>
Cc: Evans, William <wevansi@citvhpil.com>
Subject: Request for Medical Supplies ICO HPPD

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
DO NOT click links, open attachments, or providc scnsitive information if the scnder is unknown

To whom it may concern,

On behalf of HPPD Medical Supervisor, SGT William Evans, I am respectfully requesting a donation of the following medical supplies
due to recent mass casualty event expending most of our medical supplies.

- sterile gauze

- roll bandage

- 4x6 gauze

- medical/bandage tape

Thank you for your time and generosity.

Respectfully,



Andrcw Cumba 155
Medical Team

“i—432-773ii i

Highland Park PD
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, 1L



From: Smart Cities SmartBrief <smartcities@smartbrief.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:53 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com
Subject: The future of urban travel is here -- on TV
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Created for apalbitska@cityhpil.com | Web Version
July 5, 2022
PSS AP SR W T

News covering Smart Cities, loT and the Connected World SIGN UP - SHARE

ADVERTISEMENT

B T

TOP STORY

The future of urban travel is here -- on TV

Urban transportation in smart cities of the future is already being depicted on TV shows
such as "Westworld" and "Altered Carbon," according to four doctoral-level students
from Concordia University in Canada. "Imagine leaving the house with a self-flying
drone that takes you to the main street to catch a flying bus,"” they write.

Full Story: The Conversation (7/4)



= _ —

How office metaverses will transform public sector
workplaces

Remote and hybrid workplaces aren't just here to stay. They are evolving. The adoption
of interactive 3D virtual worlds - metaverses - will create new opportunities, but also
technology challenges. It's vital to begin building the necessary frameworks now to
support the hybrid workplaces. Download this infographic to learn more.

bkt g . el G vt

ADVERTISEMENT: E‘] Shbr iy oo

CITY INNOVATIONS

Bear-wary Missoula explores smarter garbage disposal
TR e et The city of Missoula, Mont., wants to get smarter about the way it
handles bears -- mainly by changing the garbage disposal
routines that leave food out for them. A study found that about
half of bear encounters with humans were caused by unsecured
(RJ SangostiGetly images) garbage, with bird feeders far behind at 16%.
Full Story: Missoulian (Missoula, Mont.) (7/3)
FEEF

= S, Africa sees faster internet as ticket to smart status
ITWeb (South Africa) {7/5)

« Officials in India want to fast-track tech improvements
Telangana Today (Hyderabad, India) {7/4)

= |stanbul shaves emergency response time with smart lights

- ©~ Ve £ Loy gy 2T 84N
Daily Sabah (Turkey) (7/4)

TECH LEADERSHIP

How scenic Chattanooga became a technology magnet



Chattanooga, Tenn., has longstanding smart city ambitions, helped by a municipal utility
first in the nation to offer 10-gigabits-per-second internet service. This article explores
the latest tech innovations in the scenic city, which saw an uptick of workers when the
pandemic started.

Full Story: BOSS Magazine (7/1)

EEIE

=  What makes a city smart? Here are the 4 main technologies

Earth {(7/4)

FREE EBOOKS AND RESOURCES

Free eBooks and resources brought to you by our pariners

« 8-Step Guide: How to Overcome Laziness and Start taking Action
» How Technology Can help You Get a Good Night’s Sleep

= Effective Leadership Primer

= Quick Reference Guide — Time Management

= Quick Reference Guide — Office 365 Essentials

POLICY INSIGHTS

DOT making $1B available for Reconnecting Communities
The Department of Transportation is accepting applications from states, cities, counties,
tribal governments, regional planning organizations and nonprofits for the $1 billion
available through its Reconnecting Communities. Although there will be some highway
teardowns, the program also provides for crosswalks and pedestrian bridges, with
preferences given to poorer communities.

e

Full Story: Smart Cities Dive {6/30}
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EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES

Plan to charge toll for entering Manhattan advances



[x] Elsmommmmmermiin Having cleared environmental review, New York City's long-
awaited Central Business District Tolling Program appears back

on track. The program, also known as congestion pricing, would

levy a once-a-day charge on most vehicles arriving in Manhattan

(Spencer Platt/Getty images) below 61st Street.
Full Story: Smart Cities Dive (7/1)

EEEFE

Transportation seen as key to taming climate change
Climate-smart transportation solutions are gaining traction in the developed world, but
emissions from the sector continue to climb in lesser-developed countries. The World
Bank recommends several measures to narrow this growing gap, including the
construction of efficient transport systems in developing countries rather than trying to
retrofit old, inefficient ones.

Full Story: World Economic Forum (8/20}

EEEE

Sharing Smart Cities SmartBrief with your network keeps the quality of content
high and these newsletters free.

Help Spread the Word
SHARE

Or copy and share your personalized link:
lIsmartbrief.com/smartcities/?referrerld=kionpVLdbZ

From the experience of the past, we derive instructive
lessons for the future.

John Quincy Adams,
statesman, diplomat, lawyer, sixth US president
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SmartBrief, a division of Future US LLC ©

1100 13th St. NW. Suite 1000, Washington. DC 20005




From: jmusselman@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:53 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com
Subject: Automatic reply: [Ticket #15545) FOIA Request - Parade Incident

I am currently out of the office untill 7/11. If you need immediate assistance please email alevinstein@cityhpil
or barman(@cityhpil.com




From: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:54 PM

To: Austin, Pam; Covington, Deborah; Kite, Tracey; alidawer@cityhpil.com;
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc: itay milner

Subject: FW: Trauma

Attachments: image001.png; ITC potential support following Highland Park incident.docx; Highland

Park - flyer for parents.docx

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ
Sorry. Copying correct Pam this time.

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

From: Goldwin, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Deborah Covington (DeborahCovington@juf.org) <DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@jcfs.org>;
Pam Dierking (PamDierking@juf.org) <PamDierking@juf.org>; alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc: Daniel Aschheim <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: FW: Trauma

Looking at time for call tomorrow 10:00-11:30 AM Chicago time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30 S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606

M:

DanielGoldwin@jutorg

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:22 PM




To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>
Subject: Trauma

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify
the sender prior to taking any action.

L. 4
Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest
p: (312] 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim
500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, L 60661
dem@chicago.mia.gov.il
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1esponse. preparedness, resiience,
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

« [dentification, mapping and scoping of needs of different groups of people
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

« |dentification, mapping and scoping of psycho-social support recourses (it
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
coordinated way.

+« Development of mid and long term, detailed and coordinated plan for
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
challenges is via a comprehensive systematic community approach that enables all the
local agencies and stakeholders, formal and informal, to share their knowledge and
resources and integrate their actions in favour of the community so that a continuum of
care can be created in a shared language and culture of services.
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IESPONSE. prepaledness. cesibence.

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
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tesponse. preparedness. resilience.
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
Normal reactions 1o an abnormal
situation

Circles of Impact

In this kind of a crisis, there
are various circles of
impact, where the most
vulnerable/affected

persons are the ones most
directly exposed.

How to help children cope with grief

and stress?
Tell the truth about what happened
Be prepared for a variety of emotional responses.
Be aware that your reactions and coping methods
can be a model for your child.

e Help the child name their emotions and ensure
them it's ok to feel this way. - .
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

¢ If the symptoms last over a month =
following the event, please reach out to
a professional for help.

Stress reactions can include-

e Infrusive thoughts and images,

- nightmares or flashbacks of the event.

» Emotional and physical reactions to the

~ event while awake or dreaming, '

. » Avoidance and withdrawal, feelings of
detachment and estrangement, loss of
appetite, depression.

e Physical arousal, irritability or
outbursts of anger, difficulty falling or
staying asleep.

Normal reactions to an abnormal situation

Parents: how to recognize signs of

distress in your child?

e Regressive behaviors such as:
‘clinging, crying, bed-wetting,
thumb-sucking.

» Aggressive behaviors such as:
anger, risk-taking,
impulsiveness.

¢ Avoidant behaviors such as:

isolation.
Children usually react to the emations of the adult around
them. their reactions may vary in accordance to their age
and stage of development

Where can I find support?

Israeli Trauma Coalition
Communications Center, Neve Ilan
+972-2-6722618 Phone +972-2-6722796 Fax
www.israeltraumacoalition.org



Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:56 PM

To: ljiogmen@cityhpil.com
Cc: John J. Sliozis; Mayor Dan Shapiro
Subject: “If you see something, say something"

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I posted this online and submitted to TV news tips...

The recent HIGHLAND PARK IL MASS SHOOTING took place less than 10 minutes from my home. We live
down that parade's street in the next town over, Deerfield.

Two months ago, my DHS high school child showed me a social media posting of a fellow student posing in their
photoshop'd image with an AR14 gun and other pro-gun propaganda in the background.

I forwarded this to my local police department who claim they take issues like this seriously. But history has shown
with many instances when Deerfield police applied minimal effort in enforcing public safety while there is no
regulatory or oversight over them at all. In one instance they actually falsified a police report in order to invalidate a
recurring neighborhood nuisance. Lake County Sheriff John Idleburg had nothing to offer and had no interest about
this at all.

I reminded Deerfield Police that the insulated Chicago northshore "bubble" is not immune to mass-shootings and to
be on top of warning signs such as this, citing the Laurie Dan shooting in Winnetka from years ago.

Now this.
Was I psychic?”

Tom Krol



From: kbrinkley selectengineering . net <kbrinkley@selectengineering.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:56 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Automate Active Shooter Attack Location and Officer Injuries Agency Wide 3 seconds
from Attack - No User Input!

Attachments: image001.png; SES Capability Statement 2022.pdf; PERSONAL EMERGENCY

TRANSMITTER PET 050522.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear City Manager,

We were very sorry to hear about the awful Active Shooter Attack and the tragic loss of life.
We have two solutions that are real game changers for reporting critical data in seconds.

A prior law enforcement officer that survived a deadly encounter, co-developed this revolutionary safety solution called
Automatic Injury Detection (AID) covert wearable automatic attack-injury sensors that insert in body

armor no modification. No data storage or monthly fees, only needs recharging once a year, no training their automatic,
(AID) does not track officer until attack: Stabbed, Shot, or Shrapnel from an IED activates the sensors and remove's
human input from point of attack to agency wide situational awareness / common operating picture (in real time)

with unbiased attack data, No user input!

Provides real time attack location an allows the agency to establish an immediate perimeter and search a smaller area
with greater chance of success and the subject less time to make clothes / vehicle change, etc. and worst case more
officer and civilian casualties that could have been avoided.

(AID) has been deployed with dozens of agencies, over a million hours in the field zero false triggers, we ran over (AID)
with a Humvee and submerged 10ft of water for 24 hours.

Please check out this news link on the (AID) deployment with Montgomery County Sheriff Office

(VA): https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=XkNESOvQ5Gk

PS: We have a covert pocket security key card looking device that works like AID used by undercover police that does
similar to AID called a Personal Emergency Transmitter (PET) that would be great for civilians.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Kind regards,




Automatic Injury Detection AID Wearable
BETTER DATA | BETTER DECISIONS | BETTER OUTCOMES
Ken Brinkley, Co Inventor/Founder

C eb: www.selectengineering.net
PROVERBS 24;11 Rescue those being led away to death;
Hold back those staggering toward slaughter.




PROFILE

Select Engineering Services
(SES) is a small business
specializing in wearable sensors
and personal security devices
to help people survive deadly
encounters.

CAGE: 62LV1 DUNS: 831755280

NAICS: 334290 Other Communication
Equipment MFG. 334511 Search, Detection,
Nav, Guidance, Instrument manufacturing
TAX ID: 26-1414936 Product Service Code:
DE11, Mobile Device as a Service.

Federal Supply Codes: 5810
Communication Security, Equipment and
Components.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Wearable sensor development
Attack detection

Wireless communications
Automated notifications
Software integration

AN NN

DIFFERENTIATORS

e Our patented AID technology is
the only wearable sensor that
detects both shooting and
stabbing (Penetration)

e Unique product designs with
simple set-up and minimal
maintenance

+ Integration with various
communication solutions and
enterprise systems

* Proven ability to deliver on
customer needs

e Agile small business with
additional capabilities through
partnerships

« (AID)independently tested to NI
standards (Does not affect body
armor performance).

e (AID)incredibly low power only
needs charging once a year.

¢ (AID) Only solution that gets help if
you are incapacitated.

EXPERIENCE

SELECT ENGI

il

PERSONAL EMERGENCY TRANSMITTER (PET)

s

ERING SERVICES LLC.

CAPABILITY STATEMENT

AUTOMATIC INJURY DETECTION (AID) Patent #9,058,733 B2

The Automatic Injury
Detection system provides
help in seconds when the
sensing panel has been
pierced by a bullet, knife, or
shrapnel. AID is worn inside
the body armor carrier. The
AID sensor automatically
sends agency wide alerts to
smartphones or radios. The | oy
automated, instant alert

helps save lives.

3 SECONDS!

S RN A R R N DN BRIV DN

'If we're not talking officer safety and sending our
men and women safely home to their families then

1 we're not having a conversation I want to have”
Sheriff Hank Partin, Montgomery County, VA
https//www.youtube.com/watch?v=XkNESOvQ5Gk

B R L s B O G R e T S R o e S ey RS SR O

The Personal Emergency Transmitter improves personal
safety with the simple press of a button. Pressing the PET
device automatically sends emergency text messages
and your GPS location to pre-defined recipients. PET
includes an app that is compatible with both Android
smartphones and iPhones. PET is an ideal covert safety
solution for agencies and consumers alike.

' . "PET has been a grest fit for our
T 2aierent Y i Community Supervision personnel...a
Pasmpn &1 g simple method to automatically alert
- responders is critical”

CIO, GA Dept of Community Supervision

T S A ST AT

e 60 years of combined mechanical/electronic engineering in military hardware, software, and production.
« 30 years of expertise in the wireless industry and loT.

« 13 years of experience in wearable software and hardware design.

« 10 Years of experience first responder LE/Military- With an active shooter event and Meritorious service.

ADDRESS: 1658 CASEY KEY DRIVE PUNTA GORDA FLORIDA 33950
WEB: www.selectengineering.net Email: sales@selectengineering.net Phone: (407) 670-4001
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Personai
Emergency
Transmitter

‘Silently Alert 30 Contacts- In Seconds!

Your Own Personal Emergency Transmitter PET

m Select Engineering Services, LLC M Monthl y Feel



\/, PERSONAL EMERGENCY TRANSMITTER PET
®~ A Press of the Button - Automatically:

 Sends Attack location and pre-programmed data: Name (ID), and
personal information such as vehicle make, and license plate
number via cell phone text to as many as 30 numbers (Contacts)

* Opens Cell phone mic to "“listen in” at attack scene (Android Only)

+ Only Tracks Your location when activated, update's location every
time cell phone moves 30 feet or more in any direction

Catch Attackers Off-Guard - Silent Alert

Great for anyone feeling vulnerable; Seniors, Women, Children,
Realtors, Nurses, Teachers or anyone meeting Clients/Patients alone

« Connects to cell phone via Bluetooth

- Automatically sends text alerts

« Sends your GPS location (Via Text)

 No fumbling with cell phone- For Help

* Free customizable app to suit your needs

« 3-Year Battery — No Monthly Fee -1-Year Warranty

~ g 200@? e
A AGE Mt hN iﬁ i

R ’
BOMELAND SECURITY AWARDS

Homeland Security Awards
“Best Personal/Protective-
Equipment Solution”

y

¥

NYARD ONE PRESS HELP
ineeri : PayPal
m www.SelectEngineering.net/PET —_ zs); el or Personal Check

CONTACT: Ken Brinkley | C: (631) 561-3161 | E: kbrinkley@selectengineering.net | _www.SelectEngineering.net/PET




From: Rainier Marguez Lisil <rmarquezlisil@televisaunivision.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:56 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Amanda,
This is Rainier with Univison Chicago.
Can you add my email to your media distribution list.

Thank you very much,

Rainier
i . { Rainier Marquez Lisil | Assignment Desk Editor
L @‘V}Q_a TelevisaUnivision, inc. | {3 htto:/televisaunivision.com
§ 5471 N Fairbanks Court, Suite 1100, Chicago, 1L, 50611

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello(@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:33:15 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitellof@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

This email originated from outside of Univision. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
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
enjovhighlandpark.com As always, please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you might have.

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
* Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14

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

Information regarding future events will be shared at cityhpil.com and enjovhighlandpark.com

#it
Amanda Civitello
Communications Managcer
she / her / hers

' City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000



From: AEE—
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 2:59

To: Mendoza, Gregory; rheyde@libertyville.com
Subject: FB Post - Ike Turner re HP
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

see below for "Tke Turner” cell phone (tree =3??) per Ike. See below for the entire thread. I will put the
thread into a Word doc. tomorrow to make this easier to get to you, too.

Libertyville PD: please advise when available for me to speak with an officer and then to get a Report # as
I thank you!! My cell is

See below.

2ne

:tx ’ke Turner
6 Jun8 -3

I'm finna delete my page so
feel free to calm me
70898551tree90

Y Like (J Comment ¢ Share




Lelia Purky 1s a racist worman that said she hates black mien in my mbox but she is stalking me




Ike Tumer OHNO!'!! ALL
reallv deep breath und repeat atter me " people reallv 10O hike me

PS RAGE '!!' Now sleoocowww down. I know vour hand was busy for a while. Flex it out if necessary. Now take a
" Say it three tmes and it all be alright. De. .

Say what?? Why heterosexuals onlv?




reallv picked this page to be homophoebic!?'? You don't even live anvwhere close to Highland Park. You should take yvour homophobia back to
Kaunhakee!!

Luke VanRooven suid heterosexuals only . just like vou all separated ves with them letters

Fuck vour fechings pal

Jke Turner Take vour homophobia back to hillbillvland where vou belong! Leave the north side alonge!

First of all a phobia is a fear.

I'm not atraid of shit



Ike Turner Suuuuure vou're not lol!! Most of us know vour weak points. Crving little bov inside

Homoscexuals bring up that homophobia bullshit loosely... Tike vou all would call me a homophobe when 1 say I would never date anvone of the same

SEN

1 swear a lot of vou have the iq of dishwater

Ike Tumer No self respecting man OR woman would date vou!




Ike Turner OH I'm sorrv. [ didn't realize you're a
uncomioriable with coming oul so publicly but we all support vou 10




Gina Maric Jacqueline vour face is not welcome here either

Tke Turner my fa
We are a peacelul community that values love over hate. Your hate 15 not welcome 1n myv community




se that were murdered. My heart is
< are Vig. ..

Tke Tumer I"ve lived in this amazing citv for 12 vears. | know many of the faces and t roken todav. You on

other hand are a sickened individual that 1s the epitome of the hatred the murder

Gina Maric Jacqueline and fuck highland park




Ike Turner I just reported this as a violent threat to Highland Park

Ike Tumer 1 will be filing. Police report against this post as well. Be ready. The B is on this case




Gma Mane Jacqueline | just reported him too. let's all report him and get his ass banned from ALL the pages. cuz this is not the first hate speech about this
event that this person has posted He's disgusting! g




ke Tumer What are vou, like 6 veurs old? Turd burglar” Reallv? Grow up!!

Tke Tumer get a job. Get a life. 1eave this page




i @) pythis America’s not russia

12



Reply 1o Ike Turner...

Ike Turner

Fuck dem kids and hvghland park

13



Gina Maric Jacqueline I got army guns

Joshua Brock



Joshua Brock

Tina come get Ike he acting out oy o

15



Tamika Mcoee-Nunn Lmao Ike on strait bullshit ha”

1 know Jesus looking down at vour un-Christian uss so embarrassed m - g

16




Denzel Lamar

Best regards,

Phonc ANEEGEG_———

Phone
Website;

Lake County
Office

17



	July 5, 2-3pm



